Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA)

for projects aligned with Escambia County’s

Opioid Abatement Strategy

NOFA Released
Thursday, June 5, 2025

Applications Due
Friday, September 12, 2025 at 5:00 pm

Applications mai be submitted bi email to

Applications may be delivered in person or by US
Postal Service to:

Escambia County Administration Office
221 Palafox Place, 4" Floor, Pensacola, FL 32502
Attention: Elizabeth Kissel

It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure application(s) arrive prior to the due date and time.
Applications received after 5:00 p.m. will be returned to the applicant and will not be considered.
This Document can be made available in altemative accessible formats upon request.
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Escambia County Purchasing Department
Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for projects aligned with Escambia County’s
Opioid Abatement Strategy

Escambia County, Florida is issuing a Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) to solicit applications for programs that
address the strategies outlined in Escambia County’s 2025 Opioid Abatement Implementation Plan (Appendix 1).

Florida was the epicenter of the nation’s ongoing prescription drug epidemic, particularly the unregulated pain clinics
that are cited as significant contributors to the opioid problem. To reduce the opioid abuse, the state adopted legislation
regulating pain clinics and instituted a prescription drug-monitoring program. Efforts to reduce the demand for opioids,
have shifted local government’s focus from punishing drug users to spending millions on treatment and prevention
programs.

On May 15, 2018, the Florida Attorney General’s Office filed action in state court against some of the nation’s largest
opioid manufacturers and distributors for their role in the opioid crisis.

On July 8, 2021, the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners voted to enter into the Florida Allocation and
Statewide Response Agreement.

In January 2022, County Administration submitted the Florida Allocation and Statewide Response Agreement to the
Florida Office of the Attorney General and designated CDAC Behavioral Health, Inc. as the local task force to address
the opioid epidemic. County staff also finalized the abatement plan and interlocal agreement with the City of
Pensacola to ensure adequate infrastructure was in place to effectively implement core abatement strategies upon the
allocation of settlement funds. Funding was awarded to qualifying counties in June of 2022.

Funding Available
The grant term for this application is 1-year.

Applicants must commit to administering the proposed project for the full 1-year term.
Applicants may apply for reoccurring funding each year.

Opioid Abatement Funds

Year 2 Remaining Funding S156671.622:89

This NOFA contains information and required forms for potential applicants to apply and compete for opioid
funds. Potential applicants are advised to read the materials carefully.

The material in this NOFA does not represent all the priorities, program components, or funding sources
currently/potentially available through local, state, or federal funders and may change upon the release of NOFAs
for the various funding sources. Escambia County reserves the right to apply such changes without further notice

to applicants.

Questions Regarding this NOFA )

Questions from potential applicants must be submitted via email to SEIGICE _ ; MAEOM, should use the
subject line “NOFA Questions”, and be received no later than 5:00 Qm on F ndayJ August 15,I 202 Escambia County
will compile all questions and answers, and provide responses to applicants no later than 5:00 pm, Friday, September S,
2025.
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Successful applications must meet the guidelines provided in this NOFA.
To submit an application for consideration, complete the submission requirements listed here

within,
The organization of this NOFA is as follows:

SECTION I .....o.ooneeeeeeeee e iiisaiasmsstaniosssisssis idsssss oivs dopivsvsvanehiaiatonta. . General Information
SECTION II: ...........oc..c. cussssssisisamsssisssassissinsisvassssisnsinssesisenenisnvent Scope of Grant Activities
SECTION IOL: .......cccommern iimssnsminsssmspsserssenssrs vt sssesssgy sose s Funding Guidelines
SECTION IV ...ooiiicrecieerersesnessessassssessassssssssssssssrasssssssnsssesasssssssssnsss Application Evaluation and Selection
SECTION V: jisnssissssisisiiascesisimsimatoiiiiasiustsnasssasissmiiiies Application Forms
SECTION VI: s e it st bissvasssvastsoiossinss Appendix

SECTION I: General Information

Strategic Use and Alignment of Resources

Escambia County is responsible for ensuring that resources are made available to the community to assist those
experiencing mental health and substance use disorders. Therefore, Escambia County reserves the right to match funding
opportunities available to the applications received to ensure alignment of resources with community needs and
appropriate target populations. All applications received will be evaluated for their appropriateness for each funding
opportunity that may be available. Escambia County reserves the right to award more than one (1) funding source to a
selected application if necessary to maximize a project’s effectiveness and overall impact.

Funding Priorities
Submitted applications will be evaluated based, in part, on the extent the project is able to demonstrate achievement of the
strategies outlined in Escambia County’s 2025 Opioid Abatement Implementation Plan (Appendix 1).

Priority 1: Performance Measures

Escambia County performance measures that selected projects must report on (as applicable) to demonstrate progress
toward making significant reductions in the use and abuse of opioids:

Reduction in the number of fatal overdoses.

Reduction in the number of non-fatal overdose Emergency Department visits.
Increase in substance use disorder treatment to reduce opioid overdoses.
Increase in access to substance use disorder treatment programs.

Increase access to substance use prevention programs.

SR

Increase in substance use disorder training, treatment, and prevention in the Criminal Justice Departments.

Proposed projects that clearly describe how the project will improve the performance measures and
demonstrate progress toward making significant reductions in the use and abuse of opioids will score higher and
receive priority for funding.

Priority 2: Innovation and Evidence Based Programs
Proposed projects that include innovative and effective best practices will receive higher scores and consideration than those
projects that are a continuation or capacity expansion of a current program.
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Applicants should consider modeling programs after evidence-based initiatives created by the World Health Organization,
the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, or the State of Florida Department of Children and
Families Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health, such as those initiatives linked below.

World Health Organization-UNODC “Stop Overdose Safely (S-O-S)” initiative.
https://www.who.int/initiatives/joint-unodc-who-programme-on-drug-dependence-treatment-and-care/S-O-S-initiative

Substance Abuse & Mental Health Service Administration Evidence Based Practices Resource Center
https://www.samhsa.gov/resource-search/ebp?rc%5B0%S5D=substances%3A20365

DCF Recovery Oriented System of Care
h@s:waw.myﬂfamilies.conv’services/samh/providers.r’recoverv—oﬁented—svstcm-care

Escambia County is seeking ‘out of the box’ applications. Projects may be proposed that incorporate different
component types and include additional partners (with an established, formal agreement for the proposed project)
to provide a specific service as part of an overall project application.

Projects that include a mobile or community-based approach will receive up to 5 bonus points on their application. Mobile
or community-based services reduce barriers of transportation, physical location, or income that may inhibit an individual
from accessing services. Mobile or community-based programs must be able to be carried out in a location that is best suited
to the individual being provided the service, including, but not limited to: homeless encampments, an individual’s residence,
or at other community service providers (i.e. emergency shelters, transitional housing facilities, day centers, etc.).

Priority 3: Strategic Partnerships

Additional points will be awarded to projects that attach written documentation (MOU or letter of support)
demonstrating coordination with housing providers, workforce development boards, and healthcare organizations to
provide permanent housing services. Points will be awarded for projects that have written documentation to demonstrate:

e Partnership with public and private healthcare organizations to assist program participants with obtaining medical

insurance to address healthcare needs.

*  Partnership with public and private healthcare organizations to provide physical healthcare to program participants,
including access to prescriptions and ongoing primary care.

*  Partnership with behavioral health care providers to provide mental health services and substance use disorder
treatment to program participants.

«  Partnerships with public housing authorities or other public/private housing providers to provide permanent housing
to program participants.

»  Partnership with local workforce development centers to provide employment opportunities, job training programs,
and job readiness assistance to program participants.

Written documentation must clearly outline the scope of services that will be provided, the number of program
participants that are anticipated to benefit from the partnership and the dollar value of the proposed commitment.

Project Comp}etion Timeframes For most project types, the Proposed Project should be able to be operational
within 6 months following the award of funding.
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Critical Dates and Timeline

Thursday, June 5, 2025

Escambia County Issued Request for Applications for projects
aligned with Escambia County’s Opioid Abatement Strategy

Wednesday, July 9, 2025

9:00 AM

Optional Pre-Application Meeting

A pre-solicitation meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 9® at 9am via
Teams. Attendance is not mandatory.

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device.
Join the meeting now
Dial in by phone
+1 863-333-5817, 380480857# United States, Lakeland
Phone conference ID: 380 480 857#

Friday, August 15, 2025

5:00 PM

Deadline for questions regarding NOFA

Friday, September 5, 2025

5:00 PM

Responses to NOFA Questions

Friday, September 12, 2025

5:00 PM

SUBMISSION DEADLINE — Project Applications

Tuesday, September 30,
2025

10:00

Performance, Evaluation, and Ranking Committee
Members will meet to score each project application using the published
Scoring Criteria.

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app.
Join the meeting now
Dial in by phone
+1 863-333-5817,,360287189# United States, Lakeland
Phone conference ID: 360 287 189#

Friday, October 10, 2025

5:00 PM

Notice of advancement to the Opioid Abatement Board for review to all
project applicants.

Applicant Eligibility

All public (local government) and private non-profit agencies that currently provide services, as well as those that want to
expand to provide services, for persons experiencing mental health, substance use, or co-occurring disorders are eligible
to apply. Applicant must include proof of 501(c)3 status with submission.

Applicant must also meet all the following requirements:

= Serves Escambia County.

=  Submitted the Letter of Determination from the IRS confirming your organization's federally

tax-exempt status.

= Submitted a copy of your organization's current W-9.
= Submitted a copy of your organization's 2023 or 2024 tax return (Form 990 or 990-EZ with
supporting forms). You may submit a 2022 tax return along with explanation for late filing.
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= Submitted a copy of your organization's most recent 2 years of financial statements, with audit
if applicable.

= Able to operate program on a Reimbursable Basis and submit required documentation to
Escambia County.

= QOrganization has Quarterly reporting capacity.

=  Program includes at least one of the "Priority" Core Strategies in Schedule A and/or one of the
"approved uses" in Schedule B.

Any applicant on the excluded parties list (www.sam.gov/SAM/) will be considered ineligible for funding.

SECTION II: Scope of Grant Activities

Escambia County encourages applicants to submit applications for projects, even if the project does not “fit’ perfectly
into the descriptions here within. By submitting an application, the applicant is informing Escambia County of projects it
intends or desires to develop to help satisfy an unmet need in the community and collaboratively work to reduce abuse of
opioids in Escambia County.

Projects acceptable under this request include:

» New Project - a project that does not currently exist and if funded will increase overall service capacity in
Escambia County.

» Expansion of Funding for a Current Project — a project currently operating in the community that is being
expanded. Applicants must clearly identify the need for expanded services and demonstrate a quantifiable
increase in the number and type of services being provided.

Funding requests that supplant or replace a project’s current funding source(s) will not be accepted.

If a project includes multiple, linked activity types (components), only one application that details the different activity
types, needs to be completed. The single project application should explain in detail all activity types and the project
outcomes for the different activity types.

Eligible Activities
The following activities may be funded through this application:
1. Increased Substance Use Disorder Treatment and Recovery
2. Increased Programs and Strategies to Prevent Drug Use
3. Increased Training, Prevention, and Treatment in Our Criminal Justice System

All projects must meet all Federal and State requirements.
Federal Guidelines for Opioid Treatment Programs:
https://store.samhsa.gov/product/Federal-Guidelines-for-Opioid-Treatment-Programs/PEP15-FEDGUIDEOTP

Resources for Opioid Treatment Providers:
https://www.hhs.gov/opioids/treatment/resourccs-opioid-treatment-providers/index.html

Federal Opioid Treatment Standards:
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/42/8.12

Federal Standards for Medication Assisted Treatment:
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/titie-42/chapter-I/subchapter-A/part-8
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SECTION III: Funding Guidelines

Administrative Costs

If awarded, the project’s admin funding will be based on available and allowable admin funding as determined by the
funding sources and may be divided between Escambia County and the applicant. Eligible costs include general
management, oversight, and coordination; training on grant requirements; consolidated plans; and environmental reviews.

Funding Source Maximum Percent of Admin Allowed
Opioid Abatement Funding 10%

Cost Reimbursement

All contracts will be on a cost reimbursement basis. Sub-recipient will be required to submit proper back-up
documentation for project eligible expenses as determined by the funding source regulations and requirements.
Reimbursement requests may be requested several times throughout the year as various program expenditures take place.

Match
No match is required for this funding.

Cost of Submitting Applications

The cost of preparing and submitting an application is the sole responsibility of the applicant and shall not be chargeable
in any manner to Escambia County, Escambia County will not reimburse any applicant for any costs associated with the
preparation and submission of an application, including but not limited to, expenses incurred in making an oral
presentation, or participating in an interview (if required).

Conflict of Interest

The applicant agrees that it presently has no interest and shall acquire no interest, either direct or indirect, which would
conflict in any manner with the performance of services required if a contract is awarded. The applicant further agrees
that no person having any such interest shall be employed or engaged for said performance. The applicant agrees that no
employee, officer, agent of the applicant or its sub-recipients shall participate in the selection, award or administration of
a contract or construction bid if a conflict-of-interest, either real or implied, would be involved. The applicant or
subrecipient employees, officers and agents should refrain from accepting gratuities, favors or anything of monetary
value from contractors or potential contractors based on the understanding that the receipt of such an item of value
would influence any action or judgment of the applicant. For federally funded contracts, conflict of interest provisions
described in 2 CFR 200.112 and all other state and federal regulations currently in effect and as may be amended from
time to time shall apply.

State and Federal Administrative Requirements

Agencies must comply with Federal administrative requirements. All agencies awarded funds through this NOFA will be
required to comply with a variety of requirements governing the use of State and Federal funds. Additionally, agencies
awarded funds through this NOFA will be required to provide access to their financial records to a representative of
Escambia County to evaluate their financial management systems. Escambia County staff will monitor each program to
ensure compliance with the terms of the funding agreement between the Escambia County and the agency. This will
include monitoring records kept by the applicant to demonstrate the eligibility of clients, the services provided, and other
required information.

Liability insurance is required for all Grants. All agencies awarded funds will be required to obtain liability and
worker’s compensation coverage that will be further defined in the funding agreement, if awarded. Escambia County
Board of County Commissioners must be named as the Certificate Holder and the additional insured.

Notice of Funding Avuilability (NOFA) for projects aligned with Escambia Countv s Opioid Abutement Sirategy
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Handicapped Accessibility — All projects must be accessible to persons with disabilities. Programs, information,
participation, communications, and services must be accessible to persons with disabilities. Agencies must comply with
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1974 and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

Nondiscrimination — All funded agencies must ensure that all persons have fair and equal access to all forms of
assistance regardless of race, color, national origin, age, sex, familial status, religious preference, disability, type or
amount of disability, gender identity, perceived gender identity, marital status, sexual orientation, or perceived sexual
orientation. These non-discriminatory practices apply to employment and contracting as well as to marketing, and
selection of project participants. Programs funded through this funding must practice a person-centered model that
incorporates participant choice and inclusion of all geographic areas and subpopulations in Escambia County, including
persons who are homeless, veterans, youth, and families with children, individual adults, seniors, victims of domestic
violence, and Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer or Questioning, and Intersex (LGBTQI) individuals and
families.

Programs funded through this funding must operate in accordance with all federal statutes including, but not limited to:
the Fair Housing Act, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, and Title IT and Title IIT of
the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Funded agencies must maintain records demonstrating compliance with the nondiscrimination and equal opportunity
requirements, including data concerning race, ethnicity, disability status, sex, and family characteristics of persons and
households who are applicants for, or program participants in, any program or activity funded in whole or in part with
the awarded funding source. Funded agencies must have an affirmative marketing plan that demonstrates how the
agency conducts outreach to persons who are least likely to access services, including those who represent BIPOC
subpopulations.

Formal Termination Policy — Funded agencies must develop a formal Termination Policy that clearly describes a
process by which clients’ services may be terminated if program requirements are violated. The process must recognize
individual rights and allow termination in only the most severe cases. Termination processes services must include
written notice to the program participant, with a clear statement of reasons for termination; review of decision to
terminate, with opportunity for the program participant to present written or oral objections to agency; prompt written
notice to the project participant of final decision.

Supportive Assistance — Funded agencies must assure that individuals and families are connected to appropriate
supportive services including permanent housing, mental health treatment, physical health treatment, counseling, case
management, supervision, recovery group and other services essential for achieving maintaining sobriety and stability.
Additionally, agencies must assure that clients are assisted in obtaining other Federal, State, local and private assistance,
where available. This will include individually assisting clients to identify, apply for and obtain benefits under
mainstream health and social services program for which they are eligible such as: TANF, Medicaid, SSI/SSDI, Food
Stamps, and various Veterans Programs. Escambia County encourages a “warm hand-off”” model, which ensures
transfer of client and referral information directly to the receiving case manager, and prevents missed service
connections.

Confidentiality — Agencies must comply with confidentiality requirements and privacy protections outlined in HIPPA:
https://www.hhs.gov/hipaa/for-professionals/privacy/laws-regulations/index.html

Participation in Homeless Continuum of Care (CoC) and Behavioral Health Collaborative Systems — Any agency
awarded funding through this NOFA is required to:

1) actively participate in the homeless CoC including attendance at the monthly CoC committee meetings
2) actively participate in any Behavioral Health collaborative systems that exist in Escambia County

Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for projects aligned with Escambia County's Opioid Abatement Strategy
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3) accept referrals for all funded programs through the Homeless Coordinated Entry System, and any Behavioral Health
collaborative systems that exist in Escambia County

Minimum Funding Request
The minimum funding request for any project is $50,000. Escambia County reserves the right to award more or less than
the amount of funds requested based on funding available.

Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for projects aligned with Escambia Countys Opioid 4batement Strategy
Page 9



SECTION IV: Application Evaluation and Selection

Threshold Requirements

Applications will be reviewed by Escambia County staff to ensure the submission does NOT contain any fatal flaws, as
listed below. If Escambia County determines the threshold requirements are not met, the project will be rejected, and
the applicant agency notified in writing. If the applicant and application are determined eligible, then the application
will proceed to the Application Review, Scoring and Conditional Selection Process.

Fatal Flaws

Applications that commit the following will be considered as having a fatal flaw, and will not be given consideration for

funding:

»  Applications received after the stated due date and time.

e  Applications received from an agency not eligible to apply (is not a non-profit, local government and/or is listed on
the Excluded Parties List, has not provided direct services for 24 months prior to application due date).

e The Application is not signed by the agency official designated to execute contracts.

Application Review, Scoring and Conditional Selection Process

Applications that meet threshold criteria will be forwarded to the Performance Evaluation and Ranking Committee for
review, scoring and conditional selection. The Committee Members will meet to review and score each project application
in accordance with the Ranking and Reallocation Policies.

Committee Members who have an interest in a submitted project application will recuse themselves from scoring. An
interest includes being an employee, volunteer and/or board member of an applicant agency or other entity that is
direct partner and/or would otherwise directly benefit of the proposed project.

Application Minimum Requirements:

Category Pass/Fail

1. |Services Escambia County.

2. |Submitted the Letter of Determination from the IRS confirming your
organization’'s federally tax-exempt status.

3. |Submitted a copy of your organization's current W-9.

4. |Submitted a copy of your organization's 2023 or 2024 tax return (Form 950 or
990-EZ with supporting forms). You may submit a 2022 tax return along with
explanation for late filing.

5. | Submitted a copy of your organization's most recent 2 years of financial
statements, with audit if applicable.

6. | Able to operate program on a Reimbursable Basis and submit required
documentation to Escambia County.

7. |Organization has Quarterly reporting capacity.

Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for projects aligned with Escambia County s Opioid Abutement Strategy
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8. |Program includes at least one of the "Priority" Core Strategies in Schedule A

and/or one of the "approved uses" in Schedule B.

Application Bonus Points

Total Points

Category Score
Possible
1. |Partners with public or private 20
organizations/agencies that provide similar
services.
2. |Other funding match provided. 20
3. |Program is "Specific and Measurable". 20
4. |Provides Free Services to Escambia County 20
5. |Provides a Mobile Unit 20
TOTAL BONUS POINTS 100

Notice of Conditional Selection Decision
Escambia County staff will provide written notice regarding the conditional selection decision to each applicant.

Post Award Requirements

If awarded, a contract will be executed by the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners and administered by
Escambia County staff. The contract will be based upon the information submitted in the application, all accompanying
exhibits/attachments and any additional information that is requested/received during the review phase. Contract language
is not negotiable. The contract is reimbursement based, and the applicant must be able to pay for project costs
prior to requesting payment. Modifications and updates to application exhibits may be required prior to contract
execution. Applicants should review the attached contract to ensure their ability to comply with all requirements and

expectations, including potential increased insurance coverage and financial audits.
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SECTION V: Application Forms

All forms must be complete for application to be consndered for conditional award.
1. Applicant Information

Organization Name: Authorized Organization Representative Name/Title:
Ministry Village at Olive Inc. Drayton Smith, Executive Director
Address: Telephone:
1716 E Olive Road (850)475-1106
City, State/Zip: Organization Website:
Pensacola, Florida 32514 www.ministryvillage.org
Contact Person Name/Title: Unique Entity ID (SAM #):
Drayton Smith, Executive Director S4Z7U8BNCYB75
Contract Person E-mail: Federal Employer ID #:
dsmith@ministryvillage.org 26-2795365

2. Project Information

Project Natfiraris House Substance Abuse Counselor,Comprehensive Support, Project Reconnect,
and Life Bridge Program

Project Address (if different from organization address):

This is a/an: [ New Project or [l Expanded Project

Total Funding Requested for this Project: § 295,640

Number of Persons to be Served: 30 per year for the life of the organization

Project Type (check as many as applicable below):

Medication Assisted Treatment X Education Program x

Prevention X Recovery X

Treatment (other than medication assisted) (specify model):

X
Overdose Reversal Medication Distribution X Criminal Justice Training, Prevention, and Treatment

Other (please specify):
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Target Population (check as many as applicable below):

Chronically Homeless

. L @ Families
o Sl.ng'le Individuals @ Unaccompanied Youth (ages 18-24)
B Victims of Domestic Violence B Veterans

B LGBTQI+ Individuals/Families/Youth

B Individuals with Severe and Persistent Mental Illness
O Other:

Target Service Location (check as many as applicable below):

B4 City of Pensacola Bl Unincorporated Escambia County
B Town of Century All of Escambia County
O Other:
Is this project using a mobile based treatment model?
AYes
ONo
3. Certification

To the best of my knowledge, I certify that the information in this application it true and correct and that the document
has been duly authorized by the governing body of the applicant. I will comply with the program rules and regulations if
assistance is approved. I also certify that I am aware that providing false information on the application can subject the
individual signing such application to criminal sanctions. I further certify that I am authorized to submit this application
and have followed all policies and procedures of my agency regarding grant application submissions.

Authorized

Signature:

Drayton Smith

Typed Name:

Title: Executive Director Date: 09/10/2025

4. Project Description
Narrative response must include:
Sufficient information to understand the scope of the project, the number and type of clients to be served, the
services to be provided and the cost of the proposed activities.
«  How the project will follow an evidence-based program model or creates an innovative approach to reducing
opioid abuse.

«  The project’s plan to coordinate with housing providers, workforce development boards, and physical and
behavioral healthcare organizations to provide housing and supportive services.

Limit response to 2,000 words.
The narrative is required and must be attached to the application in either Word or PDF format.
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5. Quality of Service Questionnaire
The applicant shall provide a brief response to each question below:

1.

2.

Describe how the project aligns with Escambia County’s Opioid Abatement Strategic Summary (Appendix 1).

Explain how your agency is actively participating in the Homeless Continuum of Care (CoC) and existing
Behavioral Health systems in Escambia County, and how this project will integrate with those systems.

Describe your procedure for assessing participant’s needs and making client referrals to other service providers.
Describe how you ensure that participants are connected to the services they request.

Describe how the project will provide connections to permanent supportive solutions, include the extent to which
this project will connect client to mainstream services (i.e. food stamps, SSI/SSDI,

Medicare/Medicaid, physical health care, mental health care, substance abuse treatment, recovery support
groups, public housing, childcare providers, etc.), and community-based supports (i.e. volunteer

opportunities, faith-based organizations, civic groups, etc.) to ensure long term stability.

Explain how your agency engages persons with lived experience (i.e. previously or currently homeless, previously
or currently experiencing MH/SUD, etc.) and historically marginalized groups (i.e. black, indigenous, people of
color, LGBTQ+ populations, etc.) in the design and evaluation of programs and services. Include the number of
persons engaged and their role.

Explain your agency’s experience providing services to individuals and families who have substance use or co-
occurring disorders, including federal, state, and/or local government grant experience and capacity of the
organization to administer the project and oversee all compliance requirements.

Describe how your agency has worked to remove traditional barriers (i.e. no income, no insurance, no
transportation, etc.) to services for individuals and families who have substance use or co-occurring disorders.

Describe how your agency evaluates program success.

Describe how the agency will continue to provide quality services in the community in the case of reduced or loss
of funding.

6. Ability to Complete Activities Outline

The applicant shall provide an outline that documents their ability to complete the funded activities in the allotted
timeframe. This outline shall include:

* Timelines of critical tasks to be accomplished for each proposed activity.
»  Monthly spending plans and proposed drawn down schedules; and Reporting schedule for outcomes achieved.

The outline is required and must be attached to the application in either Word or PDF format
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7. Budget Narrative

The applicant shall provide a budget narrative to describe the overall project budget and sources of match funds
expected for the period of the grant. The budget narrative must include the following criteria:
Identify sources of leveraged funds which are currently committed to the organization for this project
(commitment letters MUST be attached).
»  Description and justification of the proposed Personnel Costs, including Fringe Benefits.
* Description and justification of the proposed Other Program Operation Costs.
e Description and justification of the proposed Administrative Costs.
*  Clearly identify the timeframes and methods for obligating grant funds, and how the agency plans to ensure
funds are spent before the deadline.

+ Ifthe applicant plans to provide additional services, other than those eligible under the funding in this
application, clearly denote the type of other services or programs and the funding sources.

A copy of the applicant’s overall budget, including other services or programs and funding sources,
general management and oversight budget, and overhead/indirect rates charged to grant sources must
be attached following the Budget Narrative.

8. Budget Form

Complete each line as applicable to the proposed project.
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Budget Template

Notice of Funding Availability
Complete ONLY BLUE fields. Do not edit grey fields.

Year 1 (Dates will be based on award date)

Eligible Costs

Quantity AND Description (max 400 characters)

Annual Assistance Requested

Case Management

Peer Support Staff

Nursing Staff

Peer Specialist Certifications

Mobile Service Delivery Vehicles and Associated Costs
(i-e. mileage, maintenance, etc.)

Computers, Phones, and other equipment for program
staff

Program Related Supplies (i.e. harm reduction materials,
PPE, medications)

Marketing and Educational Materials

Salary for fulltime Substance Abuse

Other Expenses Counselor and training for current staff $250,000
Other Expenses Project Reconnect- for those traveling to $20,000
recovery facilities
Other Expenses Life Bridges Program $25,640
Subtotal Requested $ -
Admin Requested (MAX 10%)
(i.e. accounting costs, contract management costs, facility costs)
Total Amount Requested $ 295640 =
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10. Project Outcomes

Applicants must provide anticipated outcomes for each of the following performance measures.

Baseline Data (must

Describe the project component(s) that will be used,

Performance Measure . Desired Qutcome . . .
include source) and how the outcome will be achieved and monitored.
The in-house counselor will provide regular, in ualized therapeutic
sessions and relapse prevention training. We ke to see this
1. Reduced number of fatal overdoses. 86% 92% norease t0 92% " ¢

2. Reduced number of EMS overdose responses.

The on-site counselor will provide immediate, accessible care and
enhance the emotional regulation and coping skills of residents. This
immediate access to therapeulic support is a direct intervention that will
be monitored by tracking resident incidenls and program completion rates.

3. Increase in substance use disorder treatment to
reduce opioid overdoses.

The full-time counselor will expand our program's capacity to provide
a consistent level of therapeutic care to more women, reducing wait
times and increasing our total number of residents served each year.
This will be monitored by tracking our intake and program completion
data.

4. Increase in access to substance use disorder
treatment programs.

All women who are admitted to
Charis House receive some
form of treatment, but access to
daily, consistent counseling is a
barrier.

100% of women in the program
have consistent, on-site
counseling sessions.

By hiring an in-house counselor, we remove barriers such as
transportation and cost. This ensures every woman in our program
has immediate and consistent access to high-quality therapeutic
care, which we will monitor lhrough weekly counseling logs.

5. Increase access to substance use prevention
programs.

100% of participants receive
life skills and relapse
prevention training as part of
our core curriculum.

100% of participants
receive trauma-informed
counseling, which is a key
component of prevention

The in-house counselor will provide specialized trauma-informed
counseling, which is a key element of effective prevention. This will
be integrated into the existing curriculum, and we will monitor
attendance and participation through session logs

6. Increase in substance use disorder training,
treatment, and prevention in the Criminal
Justice Departments.

N/A

N/A

The in-house counselor will equip residents with advanced skills in
emotional regulation and resilience. This will be supported by our existing
case management, which connects residents with mainstream services,
vocational training, and employment resources, all monitored through post-
program follow-up surveys.

9. OTHER:

If awarded, applicants will be required to submit detailed reports include de-identified and de-duplicated demographic, service, health, and outcome data.

Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for projects aligned with Escambia County's Opioid Abatement Strategy
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Required Attachments

a) Documentation showing the applicant is located in and provides services Escambia
County.

b) Letter of Determination from the IRS confirming your organization's federally tax-
exempt status.

¢) Copy of your organization's current W-9.

d) Copy of your organization's 2023 or 2024 tax return (Form 990 or 990-EZ with
supporting forms). You may submit a 2022 tax return along with explanation for late
filing.

e) Copy of your organization's most recent 2 years of financial statements, with audit if
applicable.

11. Completeness Checklist
Applicants must complete chart below and attach as PAGE 1 of the submission.

Application Forms and Attachments Page #
Project Name:
Project Applicant:
Table of Contents (COMPLETENESS CHECKLIST) 1

1. Applicant Information

2. Project Information

3. Certification

4, Project Description

5. Quality of Service Questionnaire

6. Ability to Complete Activities Outline

7. Budget Narrative

8. Budget and Match Form

9. Project Outcomes

10. Required Attachments

a. Documentation of Partnerships — MOUs, Letters of Commitment or Contracts
demonstrating location and program services in Escambia County

b. Applicants Annual Operating Budget

Page 18




c. Proof of 501c3 Status

d. Current W-9

€. 2022 and 2023 Tax returns

f. Two most recent years’ financial statements (audited, if applicable)

Page 19




SECTION VI: Appendix 1 - Opioid FY25-26 Implementation Plan

Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for projects aligned with Escambia County s Opioid Abatement Strategy
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SUBJECT: CHARIS HOUSE SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELOR ,COMPREHENSIVE
SUPPORT, AND PROJECT RECONNECT

RE: OPIOD ABATEMENT FUNDING
4. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: NARRATIVE RESPONSE

Charis House is a transformative residential recovery program for adult women in Escambia
County, designed to address the devastating impact of opioid use disorder. This proposal requests a
total of $295,640 in opioid abatement funding to support three critical initiatives. First, we are
seeking $250,000 for the salary of a full-time, in-house Substance Abuse Counselor, a role essential
to delivering intensive therapeutic interventions and comprehensive case management for
approximately 30 women annually. Second, we are requesting $20,000 for Project Reconnect, to
provide safe transportation for men and women traveling to and from recovery facilities, helping to
build community and reduce the isolation that often accompanies addiction. Lastly we are
requesting $25,640 for costs of the Life Bridges program for our participants.

The funding for the counselor's position will cover their salary, benefits, professional
development, and essential program supplies. This investment directly contributes to saving lives,
rebuilding families, and strengthening the health and resilience of Escambia County. Charis House
serves a highly vulnerable population, many of whom have experienced significant trauma,
co-occurring mental health conditions, and systemic barriers like homelessness and unemployment.
These women's recovery journeys require a compassionate, holistic approach that addresses not
only their addiction but also the root causes and structural challenges they face.

Crucially, a portion of the funding will also be allocated to enhance the professional
development and training for our current staff. This investment is vital to ensure our team is
equipped with the latest evidence-based practices in addiction recovery, trauma-informed care, and
mental health support. Training will include workshops and certifications in areas such as
motivational interviewing, grief and loss counseling, and de-escalation techniques. Furthermore, we
will acquire updated educational materials and resources, like current treatment manuals and
workbooks, to enrich our program offerings and provide our staff with the necessary tools to better
serve our residents.

Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. - 1830 E. Olive Road, Pensacola, FL 32514
www.ministryvillage.org
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This comprehensive approach ensures that while we expand our clinical capacity with a new
counselor, our existing team is also empowered to deliver the highest quality of care, fostering a
more effective and supportive environment for every woman on her path to recovery.

Our recovery model is firmly rooted in a framework of evidence-based practices that have
demonstrated consistent success in treating substance abuse use disorder among women. This
ensures that clients receive the highest standard of care in a safe, supportive environment. The
addition of a full-time, in-house counselor will allow us to deliver a level of intensity and
personalization that is rare in residential settings, providing over 1,400 hours of direct counseling
services annually.

We are also requesting $25,740 to implement our Life Bridges program for Charis House
participants. This program is designed to help women who've been sexually exploited to build a
sustainable future by offering life skills classes and job-readiness opportunities. The road through
addiction recovery, sex trafficking recovery, and coming out of incarceration is not an easy one. Our
Life Builders training, which for this class will focus on communication and goal-setting, will
provide participants with the tools needed to live successfully on their own. This critical investment
directly addresses a significant barrier to long-term recovery, ensuring these women can build a
stable, self-sufficient life post-program.

Our approach is distinguished by our community-embedded model of care. We focus on
building recovery capital—the personal, social, and community resources that support long-term
sobriety. This includes teaching practical life skills and cultivating healthy relationships. Perhaps
most transformative is our commitment to transition planning through integrated partnerships. From
the moment a client enters our program, our counselor will develop a case management plan
tailored to the client’s recovery, coordinating with local housing providers, workforce development
agencies, and healthcare organizations. This proactive strategy reduces the risk of relapse and
ensures clients leave Charis House with a stable foundation for a new life. By incorporating clinical
care within a broader environment of support, we empower women to not only overcome addiction
but to reclaim their lives and contribute meaningfully to their communities.

PAGE BREAK BEFORE NEXT SECTION
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SUBJECT: CHARIS HOUSE SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELOR ,COMPREHENSIVE
SUPPORT, AND PROJECT RECONNECT

RE: OPIOD ABATEMENT FUNDING
5.QUALITY OF SERVICE QUESTIONNAIRE

5.1

The Charis House project directly aligns with Escambia County's Opioid 2025-2026
Implementation Plan by significantly enhancing treatment and recovery services for a highly
vulnerable population of women. The addition of an in-house substance abuse counselor will
expand accessible, high-quality treatment within our structured residential recovery environment,
directly addressing the plan's emphasis on increasing substance use disorder treatment options. This
counselor will provide evidence-based individual and group counseling, crisis intervention, and
personalized treatment planning, while also strengthening access to health care and peer support
within our residential setting. Furthermore, by providing consistent therapeutic guidance and
connecting residents to vital external resources, including healthcare providers, employment
services, and educational opportunities, the in-house counselor will be instrumental in supporting
sustained recovery and successful community reintegration, particularly for women transitioning
from the criminal justice system. This strategic investment will measurably contribute to the
County's comprehensive abatement strategy and reduce opioid-related harms and fatalities.

Project Reconnect directly aligns with Escambia County's strategic summary by removing a
critical barrier to care—the lack of transportation—and expanding access to life-changing treatment
and recovery services. The county's plan prioritizes increasing access to the full continuum of care,
and Project Reconnect fulfills this by providing safe and reliable travel for individuals seeking
admission to recovery facilities. This initiative acts as a vital "wrap-around" service, supporting the
county's goal to increase access to treatment programs and ultimately reduce fatal and non-fatal
overdoses. The project’s mobile nature also fits within the strategic emphasis on providing
community-based services that meet individuals where they are.

5.2

Charis House, as part of Ministry Village at Olive, is an active and integrated partner in
Escambia County’s homeless Continuum of Care.We serve a critical role within this system as a
residential recovery program that provides a safe and stable environment for women exiting
homelessness and secking long-term recovery. We actively collaborate with existing behavioral
health systems, including major community partners like Health &Hope, Lakeview Center, and

Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. - 1830 E. Olive Road, Pensacola, FL 32514
www.ministryvillage.org
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Community Health Northwest Florida, by accepting referrals and ensuring our residents have access
to a full spectrum of care. The proposed in-house substance abuse counselor will integrate with
these systems by providing a direct link for clients to receive consistent, evidence-based therapy and
counseling. This enhancement will strengthen our program's capacity, improve client outcomes, and
ensure a more coordinated and effective hand-off of care, ultimately contributing to the county's
goal of preventing chronic homelessness and facilitating lasting recovery.

Project Reconnect will integrate with these systems by accepting direct referrals from local
shelters and health centers such as Waterfront Mission and Lakeview Center. Our role is to provide
the missing transportation link, ensuring that individuals identified by these partners as ready for
treatment can be moved from their current location to a recovery facility without delay. By acting as
a partner, this project will enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of the entire system of care,
reinforcing the network's ability to provide a seamless and immediate pathway to recovery.

5.3

Our procedure for assessing participant needs is a multi-step, holistic process beginning with
a comprehensive intake screening to identify immediate needs related to substance use, medical
stability, and mental health. Upon admission, our case manager performs a more in-depth
assessment to create an individualized recovery plan that addresses her unique goals. This plan
outlines internal programming, such as life skills training and counseling, and identifies external
needs, such as medical care, legal aid, or vocational training. We maintain strong, collaborative
relationships with a network of local providers—including Health & Hope, Lakeview Center,
Community Health Northwest Florida, and various legal and educational services—to facilitate
referrals. To ensure a successful connection, we actively follow up with both the client and the
partner agency, providing transportation assistance, coordinating appointments, and advocating on
the client's behalf. This proactive case management approach prevents clients from "falling through
the cracks" and guarantees they receive the comprehensive support required to thrive in their
long-term recovery.

Project reconnect will provide long distance bus fare to those traveling to recovery facilities.
We will ensure they are connected to the services they request by purchasing long distance bus fare
to the location of their destination and by helping make sure they have transportation once they
arrive.

54

Our project is designed with a clear focus on long-term stability and self-sufficiency,
ensuring participants are successfully connected to a variety of permanent supportive solutions and
mainstream services. Through our case management process, we assist residents in applying for and
securing essential benefits, including food assistance through SNAP, and healthcare coverage via

Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. - 1830 E. Olive Road, Pensacola, FL 32514
www.ministryvillage.org
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Medicaid, Medicare, or other insurance programs. Our staff provides direct application assistance
and serves as a point of contact to prevent interruptions in benefits. For permanent housing, we
leverage our network within the Continuum of Care to help residents identify and apply for
transitional and affordable housing options as they progress through our program. Furthermore, we
actively connect clients with vocational training programs, educational opportunities, and
employment resources to foster financial independence. This integrated approach, which includes
support for physical and mental healthcare, social services, and economic stability, ensures that a
client's recovery extends beyond our facility and into a sustainable, independent life in the
community.

5.5

Charis House believes that meaningful and balanced engagement is critical to providing
effective and compassionate care. To that end, we engage women with lived experience of
homelessness and substance use disorder in the design and evaluation of our programs through a
formal feedback loop and peer leadership roles. Furthermore, three of our House Managers are
women who successfully completed the Charis House program, demonstrating our commitment to
elevating lived experience to a position of leadership. We also actively seek to ensure our
programming is culturally and spiritually sensitive to the diverse needs of all women we serve,
including those from historically excluded groups. We do this through ongoing staff training in
trauma-informed care and by partnering with other community organizations to ensure we are a safe
and welcoming space for all women in need of recovery.

5.6

For over 15 years, Charis House has been providing faith-based, Christ-centered residential
recovery services for women with substance use disorders. Our three-phase program is designed to
address not only addiction but also co-occurring traumas and mental health issues through a holistic
approach that includes counseling, life skills training, and spiritual development. Charis House
operates under the umbrella of Ministry Village at Olive, Inc., a registered 501(c)(3) nonprofit
organization with a resilient administrative and financial structure. Ministry Village at Olive has a
proven track record of successful grant management and has received funding from various
foundations to support its ministries. Our Executive Director is responsible for project oversight,
fiscal compliance, and reporting, ensuring all grant requirements are met. The organization's
established financial controls and internal review procedures provide the capacity needed to
effectively administer this project and manage all compliance requirements to ensure the
responsible stewardship of public funds.
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5.7

A core principle of the Charis House program is the removal of traditional barriers to
treatment, making recovery accessible to all women regardless of their financial or social
circumstances. First and foremost, we eliminate the primary financial barrier by operating our entire
program without an intake fee or any cost to our residents. This is a crucial differentiator that
ensures no woman is turned away due to a lack of income or insurance. Secondly, we address the
transportation barrier by providing all residents with transportation to and from appointments,
including medical, legal, and behavioral health services, as well as educational and employment
opportunities. This removes a significant challenge for women who are often without a personal
vehicle. By offering residential care, we also provide a safe and stable living environment, which
removes the barrier of homelessness and creates a foundation for healing. Our comprehensive
approach is designed to meet women where they are, providing the support they need to overcome
these obstacles and focus entirely on their recovery journey.

5.8

Charis House uses a comprehensive approach to evaluate program success, using both
quantitative and qualitative measures to ensure a diverse understanding of client outcomes. Our
primary success evaluation includes a client's completion of our three-phase program, and their
subsequent long-term stability in housing and employment. Qualitatively, we measure success
through regular feedback sessions from our graduates, which provides insights into program
effectiveness and areas for improvement. We also look at testimonials from graduates to understand
the personal impact of our services, using these narratives to celebrate milestones and refine our
support systems. This continuous evaluation process ensures our services are impactful, relevant,
and directly aligned with our mission to foster lasting recovery and independent living.

Project Reconnect services will be evaluated by looking at how many people we are able to
help relocate to recovery facilities.

5.9

The sustainability of our services is a top priority for Charis House and Ministry Village at
Olive. In the event of reduced or lost funding, our commitment is to maintain the quality and
accessibility of our programs. To consistently sustain our mission’s financial needs, we plan to
launch targeted marketing campaigns that involve understanding our mission’s needs. We host one
significant fundraising event annually and are looking to host more annually. We will continuously
work to expand our corporate and private donor database.

Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. - 1830 E. Olive Road, Pensacola, FL 32514
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RE: CHARIS HOUSE SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELOR ,COMPREHENSIVE
SUPPORT, AND PROJECT RECONNECT

RE: OPIOID ABATEMENT FUNDING
6. Ability to Complete Project Outline

The Ministry Village at Olive has a well-defined plan to ensure the successful hiring and
integration of a full-time in-house substance abuse counselor and the implementation of our Project
Reconnect initiative, both to be completed within the 12-month grant period. This comprehensive
project can begin immediately upon funding acceptance.

We will start with a comprehensive hiring and onboarding process, leveraging our
established recruitment channels to attract a qualified professional. The grant funds will be used to
post the position, conduct interviews, and finalize the hiring of the counselor. Once hired, the
counselor will immediately begin providing services, which will include individualized therapeutic
sessions and group counseling for all residents.

Simultaneously, we will launch Project Reconnect, an initiative designed to remove
transportation as a barrier to recovery. A portion of the grant funds will be allocated to provide
long-distance bus fare for residents seeking to enter recovery facilities located outside of our
immediate area. This ensures that women and men in our community can access the most suitable
and effective treatment programs, regardless of location. The program will be managed by our
Project Reconnect Director, who will work with residents to identify appropriate facilities and
coordinate travel arrangements.

To ensure the most effective use of funding, the Ministry Village at Olive will diligently
work with its Executive Director, Program Director, and the Board to continuously evaluate the
project's timeline and budget. Should a significant timeline fluctuation occur, the Board and
Executive Director will immediately inform the proper county personnel. Our monthly spending
plan is structured to cover the counselor’s salary and benefits on a consistent basis, as well as the
anticipated costs of Project Reconnect, guaranteeing all funds are obligated and expended before the
grant deadline.

We will provide constant statistical data and progress reports to the proper reporting
personnel within the county, demonstrating the counselor's impact on our residents' recovery
journeys and the successful utilization of Project Reconnect. This project is a crucial investment in
providing consistent, high-quality therapeutic care and removing barriers to treatment, which will
lead to generations of positive change for women and men in our community.

PAGE BREAK BEFORE NEXT SECTION
Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. - 1830 E. Olive Road, Pensacola, FL 32514

w.ministryvi r

“A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE Division oF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE
(800-435-7352) WITHIN THE STATE. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE. “CH27679



@'c ministry village

at Olive Inc.
?”)

SUBJECT: CHARIS HOUSE SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELOR ,COMPREHENSIVE
SUPPORT, AND PROJECT RECONNECT

RE: OPIOID ABATEMENT FUNDING
7. BUDGET NARRATIVE

Our project budget is a direct reflection of our commitment to hiring a full-time, in-house
substance abuse counselor to provide enhanced, on-site services for women in our residential
program, and to help men and women looking to relocate to recovery facilities through Project
Reconnect. The grant is requested to cover the full salary and fringe benefits for the counselor, as
well as long-distance bus fare costs to recovery facilities associated with Project Reconnect.

No grant funds will be used for other program operation costs. Our existing program
expenses for services such as transportation, trauma classes, group counseling, medical expenses,
and living costs are fully funded by annual fundraising efforts and other revenue sources. We are
committed to maximizing direct services and will cover all administrative costs through non-grant
revenue. This ensures the grant is used exclusively for the counselor's salary, benefits, and Project
Reconnect's transportation costs.

To ensure proper fund management, we will obligate grant funds on a consistent monthly
basis to cover the counselor’s salary and benefits, as well as the expenses for Project Reconnect.
Our financial department will submit monthly drawdown requests, which guarantees funds are
utilized in a predictable and timely manner throughout the 12-month period and are fully expended
by the grant deadline. The Ministry Village at Olive will continue to provide additional
services—such as residential housing, life skills training, and peer support—with a clear separation
of funding from this grant, which will be exclusively dedicated to the in-house substance abuse
counselor position and Project Reconnect.

END
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

UCT 2 3 2008 Employer Identification Number:
Date: 26-2795365
DLN:
17053224312018
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE INC Contact Person:
1836 E OLIVE RD ZENIA LUK ID# 31522
PENSACOLA, FL 32514 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
December 31

Public Charity Status:
170(b) (1) (&) (vi)

Form 990 Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
May 20, 2008

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Addendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Intermal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent recoxds.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. We determined that you are
a public charity under the Code section(s) listed in the heading of this
letter.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c) (3) Public
Charities, for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an
exempt organization.

Letter 947 (DO/CG)
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For calendar year 2022, or tax year beginning04 /01 /22

Forms 990 / 990-EZ Return Summary
,andending 03/31/23

26—2795365
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC.
Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,094,465
Revenue
Contributions 1,368,487
Program service revenue 1,441,387
Investment income 144
Capital gain / loss
Fundraising / Gaming:
Gross revenue 39,244
Direct expenses 22,483
Net income 16,761
Other income 105,030
Total revenue 2,931,809
Expenses
Program services 2,168,894
Management and general 170,966
Fundraising 1,659
Total expenses 2,341,519
Excess / (deficit) 590,290
Changes -51,685
Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year 1,633,070

Reconciliation of Revenue
Total revenue per financial statements

Reconciliation of Expenses
Total expenses per financial statements

Less:
Unrealized gains
Donated services
Recoveries
Other
Plus:
Investment expenses
Other
Total revenue per return

Assets
Liabilities
Net assets

Less:
Donated services

Prior year adjustments

Losses
Other
Plus:

Investment expenses

Other
2,931,809 Total expenses per return 2.341,519

Balance Sheet

Beginning Ending Differences
2,613,789 3,028,428
1,519,324 1,395,358
1,094,465 1,633,070 538,605

Miscellaneous Information
Amended return
Return / extended due date
Failure to file penalty

08/15/23
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Tax Exempt Entity Declaration and Signature | ome No. 1545-0047
rom 8493-TE for Electronic Filing

For calendar year 2022, or tax year beginning O 4 / Ol/ 2 2 , andending 03 /3 1 /2 3 2022
Bisak fthe T or use with Forms 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, 990-T, 1120-POL, 4720, 8868, 5227, 5330, and 8038-C
|n?§:131"§35§nﬁeesg'ﬁ?csé" w Go to www.irs.gov/Form8453TE for the latest information.
Name of filer EIN or SSN
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Partl Type of Return and Return Information
Check the box for the type of return being filed with Form 8453-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. Form 8038-CP
and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a,
6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line of the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b,
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line
below. Do not complete more than one line in Part |.

1aForm 990 check here X| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) = 1b 2,931,809
2aForm 990-EZ check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) .. .. 2b
3aForm 1120-POL check here | | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL,line 22) 3b
4aForm 990-PF check here | | b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) 4b
5aForm 8868 checkhere b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) 5b
6aForm 990-T check here | b Total tax (Form 990-T, Partlll, line4) 6b
7aForm 4720 check here : b Total tax (Form 4720, Part lll,line 1) ................................ 7b
8aForm 5227 check here b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltem D) ......... 8b
9aForm 5330 check here : b Tax due (Form 5330, Partll,line19) ... ............................ 9%
10aForm 8038-CP check here b_Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part Ill, line 22) 10b

Part ll Declaration of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

114:| | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds
withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date.
| also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential
information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment.

d—__] If a copy of this return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | certify that |
executed the electronic disclosure consent contained within this retum allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 980/990-EZ/
990-PF (as specifically identified in Part | above) to the selected state agency(ies).

Under penalties of perjury, | declare tha | am an officer of the above named entity or D | am the person subject to tax with respect to

(name of entity) , (EIN) ;
and that | have examined a copy of the 2022 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my

knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy

of the electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return
to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any
delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund.

Sign EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Here Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date Title, if applicable

Partlll  Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer (see instructions)

| declare that | have reviewed the above retumn and that the entries on Form 8453-TE are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. If
| am only a collector, | am not responsible for reviewing the return and only declare that this form accurately reflects the data on the return.
The entity officer or person subject to tax will have signed this form before | submit the return. | will give a copy of all forms and information to
be filed with the IRS to the officer or person subject to tax, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns. If | am also the Paid Preparer, under penalties of perjury | declare that |
have examined the above retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true,
correct, and complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all information of which | have any knowledge.

ERO's Date Clheck i_fd Check if ERO's SSN or PTIN
ERO'S [sgate  sosmua c. DURsT roparer amioyed | ] | P00436839
Use [Fimsnamefryorst  DURST JORDAN CPA PA en  45-0529207
Only | asdress, and 2P code 4459-B HIGHWAY 90 MILTON FL 32571 phoneno. 850-995-5000

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the above return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer is based on all information of which the preparer has any knowledge.

) Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if PTIN
Paid se|f.| g
employ
Preparer A
Firm's name imv's
Use Onlyf——
Firm's address Phone no.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8453-TE (2022)
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rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Intermal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A _For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginnind)4 /01 /2 2 ,andending 03 /31/23

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Open to Public
Inspection

B Checkif applicable: |© Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC.
I:] N ch Doing business as 2 6_27 95365
e [~ Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] it retum 1716 E OLIVE ROAD 850-475-1106
Final retum/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
e | _eENsacora FT 32514 o Orsorecspts 2, 954, 292
[_] Amendedretim ey principal officer;
|:| Application pending DRAYTON SMITH H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinatesD Yes No
1716 E OLIVE ROAD H(b) Ave all subordinates incuded? | _] Yes || No
PENSACOLA FL 3 2514 If "No,” attach a list. See instructions
| Taxexemptstaus:  |X| 501@@) | | 501 ( ) (nsertno) | | 4saz@)tyor | | sor
J  Waebsit WWW.MINTI STRYVI LLAGE. QRG H(c) Group exemption number

K Form of organization: |§§“ Corporation :_| Trust V Association

I L Year of formation: 2 0 08

| Other

| m_State oflegal domice:

_Partl Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
g _.TO INCREASE ACCESS TO PEOPLE DEALING WITH UNDER-SERVED COMMUNITY NEEDS .
g . INCLUDING EMOTIONAL, FINANCIAL, MENTAL, PHYSICAL, SPIRITUAL, AND .. ... .
S W TQCBTTONAL L . oiumanan s s sve s s sns oo s Shsin KErge e sme pass s s om Sxpss mse s s ELomgs S #a7 +on e 10 s o oo o080 SASRUaLHPEL VAL T
3 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o5 | 3 Number of voting members of the govemning body (Part VI, line 1a) . .. 3 12
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) 4 12
:‘i 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (PartV, line22) 5 74
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 | 100
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Partl. line 11 ... ... .............................. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
@ | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line ) 980,438 1,368,487
| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g) . ... 1,197,328 1,441,387
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 24 144
@ | 41 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) | . 37,619 121,791
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ....... 2,215,409 2,931,808
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 48,558 41,948
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 1,268,894 1,504,385
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . 0
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) . 1,659
W | 47 Other expenses {Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) .. . . . 716,749 795,186
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2,034,201 2,341,519
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 .. . ... ... ... 181,208 590,290
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (PartX, line16) 2,613,789 3,028,428
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 1,519,324 1,395,358
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 ... ... .. 1,004,465 1,633,070

Part Il

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn Signature of officer Date
Here DRAYTON SMITH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if| PTIN
Paid JOSHUA C. DURST JOSHUA C. DURST self-employed | P00436839
Preparer | ¢is name DURST JORDAN CPA PA rmsen  45-0529207
Use Only 4459-B HIGHWAY 90

Firm's address MILTON, FL 32571 Phane no. 850—995—§OOO
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ... ... ... ..o |ﬂ Yes | |No

Form 990 (2022)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA
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Partlll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart Il .. ... ...
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission:

Form 990 (2022) MINTSTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 2
M

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 890 0r 990-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

BBIVIOBET e eeeeeeeeees foeeses e e S R e [ Yes [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) crganizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

VO RAT T ON AL o o ol S A R S i A A S S T S AR
4b (Code: | )(Expenses$ ... including grantsof$ | ... ) (Revenue § . .. ........... )
77 OO PO UOURRF S FORO TP PO e
4c (Code: )(Expenses$ including grantsof$ )} (Revenue $ )
N/B i siess on s s sa e s m s s e S eyt g 48§ T S e R E AR

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 2,168,894
DAA Form 990 (2022)




Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—2795365 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4347(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedulo A 1] X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . .. . .. X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! i 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,”complete Schedule D, Part | R X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttl . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part ll L8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vi 10 X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VII, VIIL, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? if "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIIl . . . ... ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X' | 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consalidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XIl . . . 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule £ .. ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. . . . | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partstand IV . . . . .. .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule F, Parts ifand IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . |16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions . . . ... . .., 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ill ... ... ... ... .. e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If "Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 12 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland il ... ... ....................... 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—2795365 Page 4
PartIV  Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land lll . 22 | X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? if “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,"go toline 25a e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS? e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . ... .. ... .. ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables fo any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll . . .. . .. .. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lll e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L,

Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule LPartlV 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il e, 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part1 . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Il
Or IV, and Part V, ine 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)}(13)? ... .. .. ... ... ... 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38| X
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV ............................_..._. [l
Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | 1a 6
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withnolding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WIiNNErs? .............o.ocoeoeeeeeeieneeinnnnnn e 1c X

DAA Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page §
PartV _ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum | 2a 74
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxretuns? 2 | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . .. 3a X
b If“Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | 4a X
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country s
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? | 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . 5b X
¢ If“Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . .. ... .. ... ... 6a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided t0 the Payor? 7a
b If“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. . ... ... ... ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to flle FOMMN 82822 e e 7c
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . | 7d [
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 496627 ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites = [10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders L 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) L 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... l 12b|
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ... . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . ... 14a X
b If“Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneratlon or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? e 15 X
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . ............ |16 X
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c){21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951,48520r49537 ... ... ... ... 17
If “Yes," complete Form 6069.

DAA

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2785365 Page 6
Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart™MI ... .. ......................................... X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 12
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent | 12
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? o 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its govemning documents since the prior Form 990 was fi led? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegoveming body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemning body? .. 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesonSchedule O . ........................oooveee. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not requrred by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 10a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... ................. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,”go to fine 13 . ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /7 “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this was done 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization follow a written palicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect tosucharrangements? ... ... ....eoioie..ooooooo............... |16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NONE
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
DRAYTON SMITH 1716 E OLIVE ROAD
PENSACOLA FL 32514 850-475-1106

DAA Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VITTLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26-2795365

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisParst VIl .. ...................................

L

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Farm W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©

A B Position D El
Name(a:ui title A;far;ge édoi'n:r;:rs‘:[;zzgfi;h::t: r:: Rep((zrt)ablg Rep(or:abl_e Estimatt(:!)amount
pero\::ek officer and a direclorftrustee) Oﬂrprg;nts:: " cz:)nr:ergls:elzn cor::):rt:ls:inn
(list any 23128128 EES I organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for %g |8 b %§' g 1099-MISC/ 1098-MISC/ organization:\ and
relf-nec.! %i § = I3l "§§ = 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related arganizations
organizations = o 3 3
below g El g ]
dotted line) 3| g z
()DRAYTON SMITH
40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 X 71,776 0
(2 PATRICIA CLAY
TS URUTUTUUTUURUUIUORRUURUTO | | SO 0.00 .
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
3)KATHY CLEMENTS
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0
@@CLIFEF COLLEY
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(5) JARED GANN
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(6)JIM HARRIS
i mn el 0.00 .
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(MKEITH HARROD
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0
8)CLINT HOLMES
SRR R I 0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
9DR. STEPHEN NEWSOME
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(100 TONYA PORTMANN
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0
(11)JAIME PRINCIPE
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0

DAA

Fom 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 8
Part Vii Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(©)
Paosition
(A) (8) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week T = from the from related compensation
(list any 22| 2 g E SE & organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for §'§: 18 | e %E g 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related es|1 8| |2 (38| © 1099-NEG) 108-NEC) refated organizations
organizations | =| 2 gl 5
below G| 3 3| B
dotted line) ] é— 2
g
(12) JUSTIN TYNER
e S P 81198
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(13) MITCH WHITE
SR |17 0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
1D SUBEOAN ... oot 71,776
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A _..........
d Total(addlinestbandic) .. ... ... 71,776
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUCh INAWVIGUAI ... ... oot 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
IOVIUBE oo oo e e e S TR S b g e g S 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUChPerson .........................ocoooo.c.ioeo. 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
B
Name and b[s‘sllness address Desc.-'iplign]u{ services Ccmégllsalinn

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

DAA

Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 9
Part VIl Statement of Revenue .
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl ... ... ||
Total(rlglenue Related(zr) exempt Unr(e?;ted Revenu(eDgxcluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
E | 1a Federated campaigns . . 1a
O8 b Membershipdues . . . 1b
£<| c Fundraisingevents 1c 54,344
OS| d Related organizations 1d
gﬁ % e Govemment grants (confributons) ie
o7 f Alother contributions, gifts, grants,
52 and similar amounts not included above . ... .. 1f 1,314,143
28| g Noncash contributions included in
Eg nes 1a-1f ... comsmsmspossassmsme [ 19 |$ 177,460
Oa| h Total. Addlines1a—1f ............oooveuieiiniiiiiiiiiin... 1,368,487
|Busir!ess Code|
8 | 2a . EARLY LEARNING CENTER . . ... . . .. 453319 1,090,120] 1,090,120
o b BCSALES ... 611600 339,471 339,471
‘é’g ¢  CHARIS HOUSE PARTICTP. FEES . 623934 11,796 11,796
E d .....................................................
S e
f All other program service revenue ... .............
g Total. Addlines2a—2f ..................ooooveveeeieieieane.. 1,441,387
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . ... 144 144
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds |
5 Rovyalties .........ocooviiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expensed 6b
€ Rental inc. or (loss) | _6c
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) .....................oooeiiiiinnee.s
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@
§ b Less: cost or other
e basis and sales exps.| 7b
¢ | ¢ Gainor(loss) | 7c
E d Netgainor(I0S8) ............ooiminiiiiiiiieiiiieieiiee
& | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincludng $ . 54,344
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line 18 8a 39,244
b Less: directexpenses 8b 22,483
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents .................. 16,761
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part 1V, line19 | 9a
b Less: directexpenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...................
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... ................
g |Business Code
@g/11a _ INSURANCE PROCEEDS .. ... 900099 89,250 89,250
S5 b . MISCELLANEOUS INCOME . ... ... 15,780 15,780
BE © . inensia R
%m d Allotherrevenue ..., .. ...........cccooieiiiiins
e Total.Addlines11a-11d .....................cc..oooveevie..s 105,030
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ................. ... ... 2,931,809 1,546,561 0 0

Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022)

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26-2795365

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartIX . ... ... ...

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, TIb,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

|)
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
11

@ o ab o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part iV, line21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

41,948

41,948

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16

Benefits paid to or formembers

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

71,776

39,477

32,299

Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salariesand wages .

1,432,609

1,410,187

22,422

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits
Payrolltaxes .. ... ... ...

Fees for services (nonemployees):
Management

Legal

Lobbying = . .. ... ...

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment managementfees =~

Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.)

54,008

40,061

13,947

Advertising and promotion

24,010

1,010

22,500

500

157,671

148,401

9,270

13,823

13,073

750

Payments of travel or entertainment expensgs
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

55,749

55,749

Payments to affiliates ... ...

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

146,482

113,116

33,366

Insurance

54,505

40,187

14,318

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not cavered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

144,761

144,087

674

56,206

50,974

5,232

37,382

33,110

3,672

21,187

21,187

29,402

1o L]

12,516

1,159

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e .

2,341,519

2,168,894

170,966

1,659

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check herg T if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720] ... ........

DAA

Form 990 (2022
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Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet o
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartt X .. ... .. ..............................................0 ._|_
&) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 622] 1 623
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 247,200| 2 797,997
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net 16,638| 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
;2 under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and defered charges 5,500[ 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 3,162,671
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 932,863 2,343,820] 10¢c 2,229,808
11 Investments—publicly traded securites L. 1"
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11 . 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, linet1 . 13
14 Intangible assets i 14
15 Other assets. See PartIV, line 11 e 15
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline33) ..............cooveverezee 2,613,789] 16 3,028,428
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 57,599 17
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenue 6,709] 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | 21
# 122 Loans and other payabies to any current or former officer, director,
LE trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . 22
=1 {23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,455,016| 23 1,395,358
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . ... e e s 25
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25 ......................... s 1,519,324 26 1,395,358
» Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here z
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
S 127 Netassets without donor restrictions ... 1,046,639| 27 1,388,900
@ |28 Netassets with donor restricions ... 47,826| 28 244,170
£ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check hef_|
- and complete lines 29 through 33.
8 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds .. . 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund | 30
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
3 |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... 1,094,465| 32 1,633,070
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fundbalances ... 2,613,789| 33 3,028,428
Form 990 (2022)

DAA
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Form 990 (2022) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

HWN =

o wo~NO;

-

Total revenue (must equal Part VIIi, column (A), line 12)

2,931,809

Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

2,341,519

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

590,290

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

1,094,465

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of faciliies

—93,855

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

42,170

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

W |00 [~ ||| W N =

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) ..... e | 10

1,633,070

PartXil Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

X

1

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ] Cash [ ] Accrual Other_ MODIFIED CASH

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes,"” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis : Consolidated basis : Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes™ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Yes| No

2a| X

2b X

2c

3a

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2022)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. {545:0047
{Fiom 930} Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2022
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
e Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT QLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Partl Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is nota private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 | | Achurch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(i).

2 | | Aschool described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 !_ﬂ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,

iy, AN SEAYET e
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part i)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

UMIVEISIY .
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

]

o
il

(I I

g

10

(X

1 [ | An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 |j An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
- requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e _ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f  Enter the number of supported organizations ... 1]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i} Type of organization (iv} Is the organization {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 110 listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yos No
(A)
B
©
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, TINC. 26-2795365 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Il1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge =~
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources ... ..................
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon .................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) ...................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . | 12
13  First 5 years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... ... .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26-2795365

Page 3

Part lll

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 {b) 2019 {c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, centributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”) 961,283 863,090 940,956 980,438 1,368,487 5,114,254
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
;sold_ so': s;enrlces per_fqnnfhd, or fatlnlilg?js 5
any a a
Oug;nizeaﬁ:]"n-s" xf:é%%m?,tu'fpr:w '_Ikl’_'__e_ 421,997 1,088,724 1,004,915 1,249,690 1,585,805 5,351,131
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf =~
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . 1,383,280 1,951,814 1,945,871 2,230,128 2,954,292| 10,465,385
7a Amounts inciuded on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b .. .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
L 10,465,385
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (e) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . 1,383,280 1,951,814 1,945,871 2,230,128 2,954,292 10,465,385
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 327 202 41 24 144 738
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b 327 202 41 24 144 738
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in PartVI.) T
13 Total support. (Add lines 8, 10c, 11,
and12.) 1,383,607 1,952,016 1,945,912 2,230,152 2,954,436] 10,466,123
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here e ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . .. . ... ... 15 99.99%
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 ......................................................... 16 39.99%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line -
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............... _)Sl
b 33 1/3% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and .
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... __l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ......... | ]

DAA

Schedule A
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, TINC. 26-2795365

Page 4

PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part V1 how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? If
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in,Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
72 If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

Ja

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

Sb

9¢

10a

10b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 930) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes" o line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? if “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
V1 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s}) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No,"” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a '_ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c _ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entily (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26—2795365 Page 6

Part V

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 | _|Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type |ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ) Current ear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assefs 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Muitiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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‘Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 7
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part V) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 8
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C. line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (i) (iii)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line &

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022

(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See

instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From2017 .. . ... ..o,

From2018 .. .............................

From2019 ... .voovieoiiiaaiiiiias

From2020 _...............................

From2021 .. ... ........cccoviieeeneooe..

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2022 from

Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2022 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtfract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c¢.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2018 ... ... ................

Excessfrom2019 ... .o.oooiiiiiiiiiiin.

Excessfrom2020 ....................... :

Excessfrom2021 ... ... ..................

Excessfrom2022 . .. ... . .. ..............

w

= = | |™|® a0 |o|m

F-

o a0 |o|w

Schedule A (Form 390) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 8
PartVl  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part
11, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part 1V, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A {(Form 990) 2022
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OMB No. 1545-0047

(s;‘;',‘,‘,’;%;‘},‘,* S Schedule of Contributors
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 2022

E.?E%’i?"&é‘ié’ﬁiesﬁi?fé‘ N Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c} 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

ﬂ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributer, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
{2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year S

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) PAGE 1 OF 2 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, TINC. 26—-2795365

Part| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
O U Person X
Payroll L)
............................................................................ $......144,117 | Noncash | |
______________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
v | 5 v R A Person X
Payroll |
......................................................................... $......284,283 | Noncash | |
...................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) - {€) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.- Person X
Payroll r:[
......................................................................... $ .......30,000 | Noncash | |
.......................................................................... (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
s | s e S s Person
Payroll
........................................................................... $ ........14,000 | Noncash
........................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
T | O T Person X
Payroll |
.......................................................................... $ .. ...5,000 | Noncash ||
......................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B 1 o oo pean e s A S A Person X
Payroll
......................................................................... $ .......5.000 | Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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PAGE 2 OF 2

Page 2

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
Name of organization

MINISTRY VIT.LAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

Employer identification number

26-2795365

Part| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I Person @
Payroll [__'
............................................................................ $ ._......7.500 | Noncash ||
_______________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B | o oA A T Person (X
Payroll [Fl
.......................................................................... $.......10,000 | Noncash | |
_______________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
0 | e Person X
Payroll
............................................ $ .........5.000 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Person X
Payroll I_[
............................................................................ $ _........5.000 | Noncash |
......................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Al Person X
Payroll .]
S 5,000 | Noncash | |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Person |g|
Payroll !_J

Noncash |_|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 16450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 20 2 2
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Part| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatend ofyear

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)

4 Aggregate value atendofyear .. . . .

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .. ... .. ... ... . D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . .............. e sl [ ] Yes [ | No
Part li Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ | Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educatio { | Preservation of a historically important land area
| Protection of natural habitat | Preservation of a certified historic structure
| Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

-]

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easemeNntS s 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . ... .. ... .. ... 12¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25, 2006, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of o
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes | | No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

and SECtON 170N AN B ? [] Yes [ ] No
9 In Part X!lI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Partll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

(i} Assets included in Form 990, Part X L e ———

2 If the organization received ar held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 1 $ o omsomreesamavann
b Assets included in FOrm 890, Part X .. . .ot B
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990)2022 MTINTSTRY VILILAGE AT OLIVE, INC.

26-2795365

Page 2

Part il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a | | Public exhibition d |T Loan or exchange program
b | | Scholarly research e \J Other
c _ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XII.
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ..........................

PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 890, Part X?
b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

Amount

¢ Beginning balance 1c

d Additions during the Year 1d

e Distributions dUring the Year e 1e

f OENdINg BalaNCe 1f _
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . Z Yes - No

b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X!Il. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl _......... (T N |
Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

ta Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

losses

a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
(i) Unrelated organizations

b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Yes | No

 3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

PartVl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
tlaland 259,100 259,100
b Buidings . 2,507,907 2,507,907
¢ Leasechold improvements 1,850 1,850
d Equipment 393,814 393,814
8 Other oo ot i S g 932,863 -932,863
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... ... ... .. ... ... ... 2,229,808

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 MINISTRY VILIAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 3
Part VIl Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives s
(2) Closely held equity interests ...
(3) Other
)
o B e e R R B BTN
)
D)
B s

L () S e
(©)

o) A S
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

“PartVill Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
()
(4)
()
(6)
(7)
(8)
)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13) ...
PartIX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(8)

(6)

4]

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

@)

(3)

)

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line25.) . .. .. .. ... ..
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon s f' nanmal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ....... [ ]
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990)2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—-2795365 Page 4
PartXI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites oo 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants .. ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XWL) . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e
3 Subtractling 2e from e T 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describein Part XIN.Y 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part], line 12.) ... .. ..........ooooeoeeeiiieeee... 5

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . 2b

C Otherl0SSeS 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIN.) i 2d

e A liNes 2a through 2d e 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from iNe T i 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describein Part XII.) 4b

C Addlinesdaand db e e e S R S e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line18) .................................| S

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
- 3 i ] i 18, orif
(Form 990) et e g antared more than $18,000 on Form 890.£2, n 64—~ 2022
Department of the Treasury »> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opon to Publlc
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILILAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Part| Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person salicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, L
or key amployees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? | | Yes D No
b If“Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Oid fund- (v) Amount paid to {vl) Amount paid te
" [ raiser have - ’ i I
(i) Name and address of individual . - custody or (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
fcontributions?) col, (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . .............

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
DAA



Pg 32

Schedule G (Form990)2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—2795365 Page 2
Partll Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
{d) Total events
CLAY SHOQT NONE (add col. (a) through
N (event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
3
=
(1]
é 1 Grossreceipts 93,588 93,588
2 Less: Contributions 54,344 54,344
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
fire2) .. .. ... 39,244 39,244
4 Cashprizes 1,400 1,400
5 Noncash prizes 1,685 1,685
8 | 6 Rentffacility costs 9,666 9,666
g
g5 | 7 Food and beverages
B
@
& | 8 Entertainment 2,000 2,000
9 Other direct expenses 7,732 7,732
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Sincolumn (d) . 22,483
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) .......ooooiie e 16,761

Partlll Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

@ X (b) Pull tabsfinstant . (d) Total gaming (add
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (€))
g

1 Gross revenue .
® 1| 2 Cashprizes
2
[+
L% 3 Noncash prizes
s
= 4 Rentffacility costs

5 Other direct expenses _

L lYes ... % L lYes .. % || |Yes ... %
6 Volunteer labor No | | No | | No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2through Sincolumn (d) . ..

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromfine1,column(d) .....................ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? | | Yes| | No
B IEUNO, @XPIAIN: e e
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? " . I ves [ ] No

b If “Yes,” explain:

DAA Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form990) 2022 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 — Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? | | Yes | | No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? ... .. . . .. .. e e D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's faCility 13a %
b Anoutsidefacllity 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person whao prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name ..................................................................................................................................
Address ...................................................................................................................................
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

16

17
a

b

Description of services provided

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year $

PartlV  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE M . ) OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions 2 0 22
Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
. Attach to Form 990. OPen To Public
|nt::,:r|",-\°.2:::1$es1::?;' i Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VITLLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26=2795365
Part | Types of Property
@ ®) Noncash(::)ntribution (d)
Check if Number of contributions or amounts reported on Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Arnt—Worksofart =~
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes =
8 Intellectual property .
9  Securities— Publicly traded
10  Securities — Closely held stock
11  Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12 Securities— Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structures
14 Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential =~
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectbles . ...
19 Foodinventory X 3500 82,619| FMV
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy ..
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other( OFFICE SPACE ) X 1 73,944] FMV
26 Other( ACCOUNTING ) X 1 19,911 FMV
27 Other( SUPPLIES ) X 4 986| FMV
28 Other( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? s 30a X
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
COMtDUHONS? e 3| X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMMIBULIONS? 32a X
b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
_describe in Part II.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022



Pg 37

Schedule M (Form 980)2022 MTNTSTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMS No. 123004/
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

DAA
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form 990 Two Year Comparison Report 2021 & 2022
For calendar year 2022, or tax year beginning 04/01 /22 ,ending 03/31/23
Name Taxpayer Identification Number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT QLIVE, INC. 26—-2795365
2021 2022 Differences
1. Contributions, gifts, grants 1. 980,438 1,368,487 388,049
2. Membership dues and assessments 2.
3. Government contributions and grants 3.
3 | 4. Program service revenue 4. 1,197,328 1,441,387 244,059
C|5. Investmentincome 5. 24 144 120
> [ 6. Proceeds from tax exemptbonds .. . . 6.
; 7. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other thaninventory | 7.
8. Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 8. 28,664 16,761 -11,903
9. Netincome or (loss) fromgaming ... ... ................ 9.
10. Net gain or (loss) on sales ofinventory | 10.
11. Otherrevenue |11 8,955 105,030 96,075
12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12. 2,215,409 2,931,809 716,400
13. Grants and similar amounts paid 13. 48,558 41,948 -6,610
14. Benefits paid to or formembers 14.
@ f15. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15. 45,717 71,776 26,059
® 6. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits | 16. 1,223,177 1,432,609 209,432
o f17. Professional fundraisingfees | 17
& 8. Other professional fees 18. 36,247 54,008 17,761
W 19. Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance | 19. 151,878 157,671 5,793
. Depreciation and Depletion ... ... ... 20. 139,351 146,482 0
Otherexpenses 21. 389,273 437,025 47,752
Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 22, 2,034,201 2,341,519 307,318
Excess or (Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. 181,208 590,290 409,082
Total exempt revenve 24. 2,215,409 2,931,809 716,400
c Total unrelated revenue . 25.
S P6. Total excludable revenue 26. 1,206,307 1,546,561 340,254
E R7.Totalassets 27. 2,613,789 3,028,428 414,639
S P8. Total liabilites 28. 1,519,324 1,395,358 -123,966
= Po. Retained earnings .. 29. 1,094,465 1,633,070 538,605
£ 0. Number of voting members of goveming body . 30. 15 12
O B1. Number of independent voting members of governing body | 31 15 12
. Number of employees 32. 73 74
. Number of volunteers 33.] 100 100
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CLAY SHOOT
Other Direct Fundraising or Gaming Expenses
Description Amount
OTHER $
SUPPLIES 7,732

TOTAL $ 7,732
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Pensacola, Florida

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position — modified cash basis as of March 31,
2023, and the related statements of activities — modified cash basis, functional expenses — modified cash
basis, and cash flows — modified cash basis for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data
and making inquiries of entity management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the
objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting; this includes determining that the modified cash
basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of financial statements in the circumstances.
Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error.,

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements for them to be in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting. We believe that the
results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

We are required to be independent of Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our review.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with the modified cash basis of
accounting.



Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 (B) and Note 12 of the financial statements, which describe the basis of
accounting. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the modified cash basis of
accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our conclusion is not modified with respect to this matter.

W COl Yoty

Durst Jordan, CPA, PA
Pace, Florida
October 3, 2023



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position - Modified Cash Basis
As of March 31, 2023
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash $ 798,620

Non-Current Assets
Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization of $932,863 2,229,808

Total Assets $ 3,028,428

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Current portion long-term debt $ 60,040

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term debt, less current portion 1,335,318
Total Liabilities 1,395,358

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 1,388,900
With donor restrictions 244,170
Total Net Assets 1,633,070
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 3,028,428

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Statement of Activities - Modified Cash Basis
For the year ending March 31, 2023

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue and Support
Contributions $ 567,540 $ 283,360 850,900
Grants - 285,783 285,783
In-kind contributions 177,460 - 177,460
Social enterprises {,441,387 - 1,441,387
Fundraising events, net of cost of direct
benefits to donots of $22,483 71,105 - 71,105
Insurance proceeds 89,250 - 89,250
Other income 15,924 - 15,924
Net assets released from restrictions 372,799 (372,799) -
Total revenue and support 2,735,465 196,344 2,931,809
Expenses
Program services:
Charis House 339,195 - 339,195
Tender Hearts Caring Hands 282,752 - 282,752
Social enterprises 1,499,455 - 1,499,455
Other programs 47,492 - 47,492
Total program services 2,168,894 - 2,168,894
Supporting services:
General and administrative 264,821 - 264,821
Fundraising 1,659 - 1,659
Total supporting services 266,480 - 266,480
Total expenses 2,435,374 - 2,435,374
Change in Net Asscts 300,091 196,344 496,435
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 1,088,809 47,826 1,136,635
Net Assets - End of Year $ 1,388,900 $ 244,170 1,633,070

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses - Modified Cash Basis
For the year ending March 31, 2023

Total
Tender Hearts Social Other Total Program General and Supporting
Charis House ~Caring Hands Enterprises Programs Services Administrative _ Fundraising Services Total
Advertising $ - $ 80 $ 930 § - $ 1,010 $ 22,500 $ 500 $ 23,000 $ 24,010
Bank charges and merchant fees 21 54 28,653 - 28,728 947 707 1,654 30,382
Contributions to others - 1,981 - - 1,981 - - - 1,981
Depreciation and amortization 25.409 1,141 86,566 - 113,116 33,366 - 33,366 146,482
Food 13,191 130,399 - 497 144,087 674 - 674 144,761
In-kind facilitics - - - - - 73,944 - 73,944 73,944
In-kind services - - - - - 19,911 - 19,911 19,911
Insurance 17.777 1,149 21,002 259 40,187 14,318 - 14,318 54,505
Interest expense - - 55,749 - 55.749 - - - 55,749
Miscellaneous 1,841 296 7,745 131 10,013 5,725 400 6,125 16,138
Occupancy and rentals - - 66,450 - 66,450 - - - 66.450
Professional and legal fees 11,258 - 75 - 11,333 13,000 - 13,000 24.333
Repairs and maintenance 13,437 1,095 19,178 - 33,710 3,672 - 3,672 37,382
Salaries and benefits 211,404 90,710 1,105,152 42,398 1,449,664 54,721 - 54,721 1,504,385
Supplies and printing 10,409 4,014 34,648 1,903 50,974 5,232 - 5,232 56,206
Specific assistence to individuals 249 41,699 - - 41,948 - - - 41,948
Technology 60 459 3214 - 3,733 6,791 - 6.791 10,524
Travel 4,550 2,954 4,848 721 13,073 750 52 802 13.875
Utilities 29.589 6,721 44,058 1,583 81,951 9,270 - 9.270 91,221
Vendor sales proceeds - - 21,187 - 21,187 - - - 21,187
Total $ 339,195 $ 282,752 $ 1,499.455 $ 47,492 $ 2,168,894 $ 264,821 $ 1,659 $ 266480 § 2435374

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
5



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis

For the year ended March 31, 2023

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Net cash from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Net cash from investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Principal payments on debt
Net cash from financing activities

Net Change in Cash
Cash - Beginning of Year
Cash - End of Year

Supplemental Disclosures:
Interest paid

$ 496,435

146,482

642,917

(32,470)
(32,470)

(59,658)
(59,658)

550,789
247,831
798620

$ 55,749

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Organization and Purpose
Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. (“Ministry Village™) was organized as a not-for-profit corporation
under the laws of the State of Florida in 2008 to provide human services such as medical services,
shelter for women in drug and alcohol recovery, benevolence, addiction and recovery support, and
other ministries as needed.

Ministry Village is primarily funded by support from the general public and Olive Baptist Church, of
which it is a separate ministry.

In 2013, Ministry Village began operating the Bargain Center, a retail operation, where home
furnishings, clothes, and other miscellaneous items are donated and then sold to the community at a
greatly reduced price.

In 2017, The Board of Directors of Ministry Village voted to move forward in establishing an Early
Learing Center on the Ministry Village Campus with the purpose of expressing the love of Christ
thru discipleship and early learning education to the children in our area. The Early Learning Center
opened in September 2018.

B. Basis of Accounting and Presentation
The Organization reports revenues and expenses on a cash basis, modified principally to reflect the
acquisition of property and equipment and to record depreciation and long-term debt, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Under this
basis, revenue is recognized when received rather than when earned, and expenses are recognized
when paid rather than when the obligation is incurred.

The Organization reports information regarding financial position and activities according to two
classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. A
description of the net asset categories are as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — The part of net assets of a not-for-profit that is not subject
to donor-imposed restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions may be designated for
specific purposes by action of the Board of Directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions — The part of net assets of a not-for-profit that is subject to
donor-imposed restrictions. Some donors impose restrictions that are temporary in nature or
purpose restricted. Other donors impose restrictions that are perpetual in nature that neither
expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the
Organization. Purpose restricted net assets are deemed to be restricted for the donor-specified
purpose by explicit donor stipulation. Once appropriated, purpose restricted assets are released
to net assets without donor restrictions.

C. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from these estimates.

7



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Ministry Village considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

The Organization maintains most of its cash at a federally insured financial institution. Accounts are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 for each institution.
There were no uninsured cash accounts as of March 31, 2023.

E. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Donated property is recorded at the estimated fair value on
the date of the donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful fives of the related assets. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in
income for the period. The cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to expense as incurred;
renewals and betterments exceeding $1,000 are capitalized. The range for estimated useful lives of
property and equipment is as follows:

Buildings 9 to 30 years
Vehicles 5 years
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 5 to 10 years
Leaschold improvements 5 years

F. Contributions
Ministry Village records contributions received as support without donor restrictions or with donor
restrictions depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is
restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other support with
donor restrictions is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

G. In-kind Contributions
Significant professional services and tangible assets are donated to Ministry Village by various
individuals and organizations. Donated professional services and tangible assets are recorded at fair
value at the date of donation, and are included in revenue and expenses, or capitalized where
applicable, in the period received. .

H. Social Enterprises
Social enterprises consist of revenue recognized for the Bargain Center and Early Learning Center.

Bargain Center revenue is recognized by Ministry Village when payment is received. No value for
donated Bargain Center inventory is included in these financial statements due to the uncertainty
about realizability of the value.

Early Learning Center revenue is recognized by Ministry Village when payment is received.



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

L.

Income Taxes

The Organization is organized under the laws of the State of Florida as a nonprofit corporation and
was recognized as such by the State of Florida. The Organization is also recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service as a nonprofit corporation under section 501(c)(3) of the [nternal Revenue Code.
Therefore, no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
The Organization is required to file Form 990 to the Internal Revenue Service,

Functional Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been detailed in the Statement of
Functional Expenses and summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Expenses
directly related to a program or supporting services are charged to that program or supporting service.
Labor costs of management are allocated between program services and supporting services based on
established percentages of actual labor hours worked.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Leases: In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The main principle of
this revised accounting guidance requires that lessees recognize all leases (other than leases with a
term of twelve months or less) on the balance sheet as lease liabilities, based upon the present value of
the lease payments, with corresponding right of use assets. ASU 2016-02 also makes targeted changes
to other aspects of the current guidance, including the lease classification criteria and the lessor
accounting mode!l. The amendments in ASU 2016-02 were effective for the Organization on April 1,
2022. This standard does not affect the Organization at this time because the Organization adopted the
modified cash basis of accounting. Under modified cash basis, lease payments are recorded to
occupancy and rentals expense when paid.

Contributed Nonfinancial Assets: [n September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Presentation
and Disclosures by Noi-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets (Topic 958). The main
principle of this revised accounting guidance requires contributed nonfinancial assets be presented as
a separate line item in the statement of activities, apart from contributions of cash and other financial
assets. Enhancements to presentation and disclosure are required to increase the transparency of
contributed nonfinancial assets. The amendments in ASU 2020-07 are effective for the Organization
for annual reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021. The Organization adopted the standard on
April 1,2022. See Notc 6.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 3, 2023, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2023

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amottization as of March 31, 2023:

Land $ 259,100
Buildings 2,507,907
Vehicles 70,081
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 323,733
Leasehold improvements 1,850
3,162,671
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (932,863)
$ 2,229,808

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $146,482 for the year ended March 31, 2023.
NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM DEBT

On November 2, 2017, the Organization signed a loan agreement with the maximum outstanding
principal balance of $1,600,000 from a financial institution to fund construction of the Early Learning
Center. The loan has a fixed interest rate of 3.85% due monthly. Principal payments began in June 2020.
The loan matures on November 2, 2039. The loan is secured with a negative pledge agreement or real
estate.

Long-term debt as of March 31, 2023 is summarized as follows:

Note payable to bank: interest only payments through May 2020,
payments of $9,617 beginning June 2020 through November 2039  § 1,395,358

Less current portion (60,040)
Long-term debt, less current portion $ 1,335,318

Annual maturities of the note payable are as follows:

For the year ended March 31,
2024 § 60,040

2025 62,575
2026 65,062
2027 67,647
2028 70,215

Thereafter 1,069,819
Total $ 1,395,358
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Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2023
NOTE 4 — NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

As of March 31, 2023, net assets are restricted by donors for the following purposes:

Early Learning Coalition Grant  $ 214,260
Keep the Lights On 29,910
$ 244,170

NOTE 5 - LEASES

The Organization signed a lease for the Bargain Center building effective January 1, 2020 for $5,500 per
month. The lease term is five years.

Under the modified cash basis of accounting, lease payments are recorded to occupancy and rentals
expense when paid.

Remaining lease payments on the building total $66,000 for the year ended March 31, 2024.

The Organization leases a building to the Health and Hope Clinic for $1 per year. The estimated value of
the lease is $73.944 per year which is recorded as in-kind income and expense on the Statement of
Activities.

The Organization also leases various office copy machines.
NOTE 6 — IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

In-kind contributions were recognized as revenue in the accompanying Statement of Activities for the
year ended March 31, 2023 as follows:

Revenue
Recognized Utilization Valuation
In-kind food $ 82619 Program Estimated fair value based on average
generic price per prescription
In-kind facilities 73,944 General & Estimated fair value based on comparable
administrative rent per square foot in the area
In-kind services 19,911 General & Estimated fair value based on actual hourly
administrative rate
In-kind supplies 986 Program Estimated fair value based on market value
_ of supplies when received
Total $ 177,460

e

In-kind contributions of food are for the food pantry. These contributions are donor restricted for the food
pantry and released when the food is disbursed from the pantry.

11



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ending March 31, 2023
NOTE 6 — IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS (CONTINUED)
In-kind facilities consist of in-kind rent from the Health & Hope Clinic.
In-kind services are for accounting services provided by an employee of Olive Baptist Church.
In-kind supplies include other small contributions of supplies for repairs and maintenance.
NOTE 7 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Grants require the fulfillment of certain conditions set forth in the grant agreement and disbursement of
these funds is subject to review and audit by the grantor. Failure to fulfill the conditions and any
disbursements disallowed by the grantor could result in the return of funds to grantors.

NOTE 8 - CONCENTRATIONS

In the year ended March 31, 2023, the Organization received $744,117 from Olive Baptist Church
representing approximately 25% of total revenue.

NOTE 9 — ADVERTISING COSTS
Advertising costs for the year ended March 31, 2023 were $24.010 and are expensed as incurred.
NOTE 10 - RELATED PARTIES

The Organization received contributions and fundraising income from five Board members totaling
approximately $33,575.

The Bargain Center building is leased from a Board member. The annual lease is $66,000 as mentioned in
Note 5.

NOTE 11 —- AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
The following reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of March 31, 2023, reduced by amounts not

available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the
balance sheet date:

Financial assets at 3/31/2023 $ 798,620
Less those unavailable for general expenditure within one year, due to:

Donor imposed time or purpose restrictions (244,170)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures within one year $ 554,450

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be
available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.

12



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2023

NOTE 12 - CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING BASIS

For the fiscal year ending March 31, 2023, the Organization adopted a policy of preparing its financial
statements on the modified cash basis of accounting. Prior to April 1, 2022, the Organization’s financial
statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Management believes that this change results in more relevant financial reporting that
is easier and less costly to understand, apply, and use in the Organization’s circumstances and considering
the needs of the users of the financial statements, April 1, 2022 beginning balances have been restated to
be on the modified cash basis of accounting.



Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenuse Service » Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.
1 Name (as shown on your income tax retumn). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.
Ministry Village at Olive

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Form W'g

(Rev. October 2018)

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
following seven boxes. certain entities, not individuals; see

instructions on page 3):

D S Corporation D Partnership D Trust/estate

E] Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation

single-member LLC Exempt payee code (if any)

|:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

D Other (see instructions) »
5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.
1716 E Olive Rd
6 Cily, state, and ZIP code
Pensacola, Fl 32514

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a

code (if any)

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

(Applies to accounts maintaired outside the U.S.}

Requester's name and address (optional)

Social security number

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later. or

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and [ Employer identification number |

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

216 -12|7|9|5|3 |65

I  Certification

Under penalties of perjury, 1 certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TiN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Sign "
Here 3195?:2‘:;’:» /\) M/Ar‘ ﬁ-}k

Date >

8-5-2025

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

e Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

¢ Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

e Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

® Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

¢ Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
» Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

= Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 10-2018)
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Forms 990 / 990-EZ Return Summary

For calendar year 2023, or tax year beginning04 /01 /23

,andending 03/31/24

26-2795365
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC.
Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,633,070
Revenue
Contributions 2,138,137
Program service revenue 1,378,240
Investment income 12,801
Capital gain / loss
Fundraising / Gaming:
Gross revenue 45,462
Direct expenses 22,086
Net income 23,376
Other income 18,985
Total revenue 3,571,539
Expenses
Program services 2,154,567
Management and general 320,585
Fundraising 1,807
Total expenses 2,476,959
Excess / (deficit) 1,094,580
Changes 98,425
Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year 2,826,075

Reconciliation of Revenue
Total revenue per financial statements

Reconciliation of Expenses
Total expenses per financial statements

2,476,959

Less: Less:
Unrealized gains Donated services
Donated services Prior year adjustments
Recoveries Losses
Other Other
Plus: Plus:
Investment expenses Investment expenses
Other Other
Total revenue per return 3,571,539 Total expenses per return
Balance Sheet
Beginning Ending Differences
Assets 3,028,428 2,826,075
Liabilities 1,395,358
Net assets 1,633,070 2,826,075 1,193,005

Miscellaneous Information

Amended retum

Return / extended due date
Failure to file penalty

02/18/25
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.- 8453-TE ax Exempt Entity Declaration and Signature for E-file ows no. 15450047

For calendar year 2023, or tax year beginning O 4 /O 1/2 3 , and ending 03/3 l / 24 2 02 3
he T or use with Forms 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, 990-T, 1120-POL, 4720, 8868, 5227, 5330, and 8038-C
E\? ﬁ:’éﬁ“ﬁé‘béﬁ&é‘séﬁ?é‘é‘ Y Go to www.irs.gov/Form8453TE for the |atest information.
Name of filer EIN or SSN
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Part | Type of Return and Return Information
Check the box for the type of return being filed with Form 8453-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. Form 8038-CP
and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a,
6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line of the return being filed with this form was biank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b,
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the applicable line
below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I

1aForm 990 check here X| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line 12) = 1b 3,571,539
2aForm 990-EZ checkhere | | b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) 2b
3aForm 1120-POL checkhere | | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) L n 3b
4aForm 990-PF check here b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) 4b
5aForm 8868 check here | b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) 5b
6aForm 990-T checkhere | | b Total tax (Form 990-T, Partlll, line4) . . . 6b
7aForm 4720 check here | | b Total tax (Form 4720, Part Il line 1) ...............ccccooeviinn. 7b
8aForm 5227 check here b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltemD) ...... .. 8b
9aForm 5330 check here : b Tax due (Form 5330, Partil,line19) ................................ %b
10aForm 8038-CP check here b_Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part lll, line 22) 10b

Part Il Declaration of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

114:| | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent fo initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds
withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
federal taxes owed on this retumn, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date.
1 also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential
information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment.

q:] If a copy of this return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | certify that |
executed the electronic disclosure consent contained within this retumn allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 990/990-EZ/
990-PF (as specifically identified in Part | above) to the selected state agency(ies).

Under penalties of perjury, | declare tha | am an officer of the above named entity or D | am the person subject to tax with respect to

(name of entity) , (EIN) ;
and that | have examined a copy of the 2023 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my

knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy

of the electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the retum
to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any
delay in processing the return or refund, and {c) the date of any refund.

Sign EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Here Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date Title, if applicable

“Partlll Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer (see instructions)

| declare that | have reviewed the above retumn and that the entries on Form 8453-TE are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. If
I am only a collector, | am not responsible for reviewing the return and only declare that this form accurately reflects the data on the return.
The entity officer or person subject to tax will have signed this form before | submit the return. | will give a copy of all forms and information to
be filed with the IRS to the officer or person subject to tax, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns. If | am also the Paid Preparer, under penalties of perjury | declare that |
have examined the above retumn and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true,
correct, and complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all information of which | have any knowledge.

ERO's Date CIhECK Ifd Check if ERQ's SSN or PTIN
ERQ's | signature JOSHUA C. DURST =l oioved ]| P0O0436839
Use [Fimsnamebryousit  DURST JORDAN CPA PA en  45-0529207
only address, andZ:chude 4459—B HIGHWAY 90 MILTON FL 32571 Phone no. 850—995_5000

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the above return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer is based on all information of which the preparer has any knowledge.

. Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Dale Check if PTIN
Paid self-
employed
Preparer
Firm's name Firm's EIN
Use Only
Firm's address Phone no.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8453-TE (2023)

DAA
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o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMS No. 1545-0047
b Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2023
Department of the Treasury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service __Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginnind) 4 /01 /23 ,andending 03/31/24
B Checkif applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC.
(] Name chang 3323:"::::3:; or PO, 5ox Il mall s 1ol Gefivered 1o sireet address) Roomisul 2 6 = ?"%"23 -
[ ] tnital retum 1716 E OLIVE ROAD 850 475-1106
i | {2:?\! rl]'::g?/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
PENSACOLA FL, 32514 G Gross receiptss 3,593,625
|:| Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer: ~
D Agplication pending DRAYTON SMITH H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinatesD Yes No
1716 E OLIVE ROAD H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
PEN SAC OLA FL 3 2 5 l 4 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
| Taxexemptsaws:  |X| 50103 | | 5019 ( ) (insert no.) [ | ssaz@@tyor | | s27
J__ Woebslte: WWW.MINTSTRYVILLAGE .ORG H(c) Group exemption number
K__Form of organization: | X Corporation | | Trust | | Association | | Other | L Yearof formation: 2008 | m_State of legal domicik:
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
8| . TO INCREASE ACCESS TO PEOPLE DEALING WITH UNDER-SERVED COMMUNITY NEEDS . .
§| . INCLUDING EMOTIONAL, FINANCIAL, MENTAL, PHYSICAL, SPIRITUAL, AND
g (0107 LU E0) T OO SO O RO R ——
3 2 Check this box| | | if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line12) 3 )
_3 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, linetb) 4 11
:E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a) 5 75
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 | 100
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Partl,line11 ... ... .. . ..........................|7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL line 1h) ..., 1,368,487 2,138,137
€| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL line2q) . . .. ... 1,441,387 1,378,240
% | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d) 144 12,801
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIl column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 121, 701 42,361
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. 2,931,809 3,571,539
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 41,948 53,267
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4)
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,504,385 1,557,858
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), fine11e¢) Q
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) 1,807
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 795,186 865,833
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2,341,519 2,476,959
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 e 590,290 1,094,580
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 3,028,428 2,826,075
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 1,395,358 0
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 .. ... ... .. .. 1,633,070 2,826,075

Part I Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

l

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here DRAYTON SMITH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid JOSHUA C. DURST JOSHUA C. DURST self-employed | P00436839
Preparer | ¢ name DURST JORDAN CPA PA rmsen 45-0529207
Use Only 4459-B HIGHWAY 90

Firm's address MILTON, FL 32571 Phone no. 850—995—5000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ... [X| Yes | |No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2023)
DAA
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Form 990 (2023) MINISTRY VILILAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—-2795365 Page 2
Partlll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart 11 ............... ... j

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO INCREASE ACCESS TQ PEOPLE DEALING WITH UNDER-SERVED COMMUNITY NEEDS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOM 990 0F 890-EZ? || ... ...\ e [] ves [X] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 2,154,567 includinggrantsof$ 53, 267 )(Revenue$ 1,378,240)
TO INCREASE ACCESS TO. PEOPLE DEALING WITH UNDER-SERVED COMMUNITY NEEDS . .
INCLUDING EMOTIONAL, FINANCIAL, MENTAL, PHYSICAL, SPIRITUAL, AND . ... ...
VO AT L ON B L o e

4b (Code: . )(Expenses$ . including grantsof$ ) (Revenue § . ... )
N B et A B R A A AR R e T TS S S RS s

4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ including grantsof$ )} (Revenue $ )
N B e A e T T VR R RS

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expenses 2,154,567

DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A, 1] X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . ... ... ... X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! i 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Parttll . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,”complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, inciuding easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll . . . .. ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV i 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 X
11  Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl | . . . ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XIl . . . e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland IV ... 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions . . . ... ... .. 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll 1181 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll ... ... ... i .19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . ... ... 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... . . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule . Partsland Il ............................... 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—-2795365 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts and Il . 2| X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No,”go to line 25a i 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONdsS? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part| 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons?. If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il . .. ... .. .. .. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lll 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foIIownng parhes" (See the Schedule
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29| X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part I 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, IIl,
or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . ... 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2  |35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?2 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. s e T A ST 38 | X
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVv .............................._..... ]
Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable =~~~ | 1a 6
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1| 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
repor‘tableg_mmg{gamblmg}wmnmgstopnzewmners‘? R M [~ X

DAA

Form 990 (2023
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Form 990 (2023) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 5
PartV _ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a 75
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2| X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . ... ... ... ... 3a X
b If“Yes has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . . .. . 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction at any time during the taxyear? . .. . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 s 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . .. 6a X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c)-
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
b If“Yes.” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . .. .. .. .. .. . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 e e A N S e |G
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | | 7d [
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 74
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... ... ... ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... 8Sb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 . ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .| 1Ma
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Fom 10412 = |12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... .. | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . ... .. ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand .. 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the taxyear? 14a X
b If“Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4860 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneratlon or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? s 15 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, ScheduIe N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . 16 X
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 0r4853? . ... ... ... ... .....cceceieeeenns 17
If “Yes," complete Form 6069.

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) MINISTRY VILIAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—2795365 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVI ... ... ......................................... X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear | 1a | 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ib] 11
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

N

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? |L7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
X

R R

T o N el el el e oo

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes, " provide the names and addressesonSchedule O . ..................cooveiivien... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 10a X
b Iif“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .................... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing bady before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a| X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this was done 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If “Yes” fo line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If“Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respecttosucharrangements? ... ................................. R 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NONE
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ali that apply.
D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O}
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records.
DRAYTON SMITH 1716 E OLIVE ROAD
PENSACOLA FL 32514 850-475-1106

DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart VIl ... ................................ L]
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trusiee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©)
Al Position D F
Name(ar)ld titte A'\:Se)lge .(,g;"f,f.:zchigz:fi;hs;: r:l Rep(ort)abtlle Rengn)abtlie Estimaft(e?:amount
perweek | 0fcor and a dreciorirusies) Cemte | o rolated compensation
wousrer  |SE[ 2 s € §.§§ S rtrevi erganpation and
il afls|" |2 B S 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations |5 | @ g E] \
below E . 3| 3 !
dotted line) 3z E
(1)DRAYTON SMITH
40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR | 0.00 X 73,303 0 0
(2 BRYCE BURCH
it g s D00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(3)HARLAND CASON
S UNTTUOT PP SR PURRRPS e e 0.00 .
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
4CLIFF COLLEY
S s S A 0.00 .
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(5) SHERRI GRIFFING
SUTUURTRUUUUUURRURURRRRO ..0.00.
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
6) JIM HARRIS
). 000
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(NMKEITH HARROD
e 0.00 .
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
8 TERRELL KELLY
)0, 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(99RENEE MILLER
e o 0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(10)MORGAN ROBINSON
TR U TR ..0.00.
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(11)JUSTIN TYNER
i ).0,,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2023)
DAA
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Form 990 (2023) MINTSTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D} (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week == = from the from related compensation
(list any ;_a @ g E 3.% o organization (W-2/ arganizalions (W-2/ from the
hours for 35| E|8 | o ﬂ?; g 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related %E §' N a § - 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations |~ -E_~ B K] El
below gl ¥ 3| B
dotted line) 8 2 z
° g
(12) MITCH WHITE
02 ] 0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0
O3] e e
(18 oo crcsssmnsssmnras e ne de e nmnanssnenses
LU
18] o s s Az rnnranyan)
@
(t&%
a9
1b Subtotal ... ... ... 73,303
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA ... ..... ...
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) .. 73,303
2 Total number of individuals (|nc|ud|ng but not I|m|ted to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . .. .. ... . . .. ... . ... ... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
IOIVIBUAL 5 o fae o i i TaT e YR R e e e e B R e e e e e SRR TS 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ....................................... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B
Name and h{uslmess address Descnnugn)of services Com;ggllsalinn

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100.000 of compensation from the organization 0

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 9
Part VIl Statement of Revenue o
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VII ... ... .. ... ... L
(A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under

sections 512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Gran
and Other Similar Amount

b

c
d
e

f

63,142

Government grants (contributions)

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above

2,074,995

Noncash contributions included in
lines 1a-1f

$ 49,362

2,138,137

Program Service

E Code

453310

1,090,336

1,090,336

611600

286,692

286,692

62399(¢

1,212

1,212

1,378,240

Other Revenue

12,801

12,801

Gross rents 6a

Less: rental expensed 6b

Rental inc. or loss) | _6¢

Net rental income or

Gross amount from (i) Securities

{ii) Other

sales of assefs

other than inventory | 7@

Less: cost or other

basis and sales exps| 7b

7c

Gain or (loss)

Netgainor(loss).....................

Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding $ 63,142

of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line 18

8b

Net income or (loss) from fundraising

even

23,376

Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 18

9b

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

10a

10b

Miscellaneous
evenue

AII other revenue .

Total. Add lines 1 1a—1 1d

Business Code

900099

18,985

18,985

18,985

3,571,539

1,410,026

0 0

Farm 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023)

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLTVE,

INC.

26-2795365

Part IX _ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Parti1X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, ?lb,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

B)
Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
axpenses

1

10
1

@ 0o a6 o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

53,267

53,267

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .
Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

73,303

40,317

32,986

Other salariesand wages = .

1,484,556

1,437,738

46,818

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payrolltaxes . . . ... ...
Fees for services (nonemployees).
Management

Legal

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 1

Investment managementfees

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, fist line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)

103,394

39,0582

62,894

918

Advertising and promotion

4,751

2,835

1,466

450

220,127

137,941

82,186

13,656

12,700

932

24

Payments of travel or entertainment expensg

for any federal, state, or local public officials

wn

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

31,681

31,681

Payments to affiliates .

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

138,229

103,850

34,379

Insurance

64,433

47,407

17,026

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

124,070

122,528

1,542

75,350

70,279

4,983

88

44,747

24,653

20,094

19,262

11,331

L. 9371

26,133

18,458

71,348

327

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

2,476,959

2,154,567

320,585

1,807

oo a0 0o

NI

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check her¢ | if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) _...........

DAA

Farm 990 (2023)
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Form980(2023) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart X .. _................................................... [ ]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 623] 1 609
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 797,997] 2 699,217
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
frustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
% under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B) .. . .. 6
@1 7 Notesandloansreceivable, net ... 7
<| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 3,197,340
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 1,071,091 2,229,808| 10¢ 2,126,249
11 Investments—publicly traded securities e 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, nett 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part WV, linet1 13
14 Intangible @ssets 14
15 Other assets' See Part IV |Ine 11 .................................................... 15
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal iN€33) . .......oovvvieiieiiinne. 3,028,428] 16 2,826,075
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Defemmed revenue 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
%122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
"_E' trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
i controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= [23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,395,358] 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . ... .. . .. ..o ccccsssssssmassosiecsE s 25
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,395,358| 26 0
» Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958 check here @
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
S |27 Net assets without donor restrictions ... 1,388,900 27 2,823,823
: 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 244,170] 28 2,152
. Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check heD
- and complete lines 29 through 33.
: 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds =~ L. 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
& | 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orother funds 31
B (32 Total netassets or fund balances L 1,633,070 32 2,826,075
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... .. .. 3,028,428 33 2,826,075

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—-2795365

Page 12

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPart Xt ... ............................................. |

WO ~NOUG ~WON

-

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B))

3,571,939

2,476,959

1,094,580

1,633,070

98,425

W (00|~ ||| (WIN (=

2,826,075

Part Xll Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XI ... ................................... e L]

1

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ | Cash [ | Accrual other_ MODTIFIED CASH

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
if "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?

If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a | X

2b X

2c

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 023

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

Employer identification number

26-2795365

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

b

2 | | Aschool described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
3 '__J A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).
4 | | A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

[]

section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

_ | A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

6 | | Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1}(A){(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govermental unit or from the general public
__ described in section 170(b)(1 Y(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
8 =_] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)
9 '__] An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
L USROS U PPSUPPUPPPRPS PSS PR
10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross '

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its i
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 ‘ | An organization organized and operated exclusively 1o test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 | | Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported arganizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b | | Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
D Type lil functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

(1}

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

a

D Type Hl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill

functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of organization

(iv) Is the organization

{v) Amount of monetary

{vi) Amount of

organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Page 2

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

_Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023

1

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 fromline 4 .
Section B. Total Support

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3 =

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023

7
8

10

1"
12
13

(f) Total

Amounts from line4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon .................

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) ...................

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... ... e D B e S S B L S i D zgesii s s e T

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percéniage

14
15

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f}) 14

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15

16a 33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test — 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

18

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

MINISTRY VITLIAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Page 3

Part il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part .)

under Part Il.

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}

1

2

Ta

c
8

(a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”) 863,080 940, 956 980,438 1,368,487 2,138,137

6,291,108

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in ané:cﬂ\nty that is related to the

organization's {ax-exempt purpose 1,455,488

1,088,724 1,004,915 1,249,690 1,585,805

6,384,622

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated frade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 1,951,814 1,945,871 2,230,128 2,954,292 3,593,625

12,675,730

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)

12,675,730

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9
10a

1

12

13

14

(a) 2019 {b) 2020 {c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023

(f) Total

Amounts from line6 1,951,814]  1,945,871] 2,230,128 2,954,292] 3,593,625

12,675,730

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,

royalties, and income from similar sources . 202 41 24 144 12,801

13,212

Unrelated business taxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b 202 41 24 144 12,801

13,212

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explainin Partvt.)
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) 1,952,016 1,945,912 2,230,152 2,954,436 3,606,426

12,688,942

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column(®) .~ | 15 99.90%
16  Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 ... 16 39.93%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 L. 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line .
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ........ Xl
b 33 1/3% support tests — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ................. D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 890) 2023 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-27795365 Page 4
PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)X(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization®)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5¢c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Typel or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
77 If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. Sb
¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26—2795365

PartlV  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part V1.

11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supporteq
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

y

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2  Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ | The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b L_ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes

No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported arganizations? If “Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
PartV

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26-2795365 Page 6

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

O b |WIN =2

D |n | | [N |[=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

-J

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

(2]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

F-S

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructlions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

~ | |

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

|~ | (O |~

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Seclion A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

(W=

N | (WN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

-~

_emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

__ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization

(see instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26-2795365 Page 7

PartV

Section D — Distributions

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 [~ | |tn | (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

0 IN|; (&N

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(M

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2023

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2023

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From2018 ... .. ..........oooocoiiio...

From2019 ..............ccoiiiiiiiiinn..

From 2020 .....coovrininnaiiieananns

Frome02% . ..coovvinninavsnmsaa

From2022 .....oonnpmaivissemens

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

™ sm@|™e a0 |op

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2023 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuilt
greater than zero, explain in Part Vi. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7;

Excessfrom2019 ... . ... . .. ... ... .

Excessfrom2020 ...

Excessfrom2021 .. . ... .. .. .. ... ...

Excessfrom2022 . . . ... . . .. .. ... . ..

° Qa0 |o|w

Excessfrom2023 . . . ... ... .. ... ...

DAA

Schedule A (Form 390) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 890) 2023 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 8
PartVl  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Ii, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9c, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 890) 2023
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors 2023
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

E‘z’;ﬁ:ﬂ%\t’:;ﬂesgz?;j i Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF I:! 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and I1. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

m For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A”" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

DAA
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PAGE 1 OF 3 Page 2
Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
Name of organization

MINISTRY VILIAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26-2795365

Part1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
X e R S Person  [X
Payroll L
........................................................................... $...1,673,870 | Noncash | |
........................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (v) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | e Person (X
Payroll '
_________________________________________________________________________ $.....197,228 | Nomcash [
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B | e Person  [X]
Payroll j
............................................................................ $ .........]2300 | Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person 13_(]
Payroll ‘
............................................................................ $ .......15,000 | Noncash |
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
T O SO — PP Person @
Payroll [
B o 7,500 | Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person E
Payroll T‘
.......................................................................... $ .......9,426 | Noncasn ||
....................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Schedule B (Form 890) (2023)

PAGE 2 OF 3 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

MINTISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26-2795365

Part1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person  [X
Payroll |
............................................................................ S ...5,000 | Noncash [
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B | e Person  [X
Payroll
.......................................................................... $ 10,000 | Noncasn [
......................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a (b) (c) C))
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
iz [l s e S S Person
Payroll
............................................................................ $ .........56.000 | Noncash [X
.......................................................................... (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Person }E’
Payroli r
............................................................................ $ .........13,676 | Noncash '
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
SR 1 oo R Person
Payroll D
 J— 15,000 | Noncash | |
............................................................................ {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A2 Person @
Payroll [ |
.......................................................................... $ ........10,000 | Noncash | |
....................................................................... (Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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PAGE 3 OF 3 Page 2

Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
Name of organization

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, TINC. 26-2795365
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person X|
Payroll _l
............................................................................ $ ......10,350 | Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
O N, Person X
Payroll [_
............................................................................ $ . ...5,000 | Noncash | |
_______________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
; 15 Person g
Payroll
- 5,000 Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
AN | | I N T NS N Person X
Payroll ]
............................................................................ $ ........5.000 | Noncash
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
el I i s e A S S Person
Payroll D
............................................................................ $.......10,000 | Nomcash ||
____________________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_____________________________________________ Person | |
Payroll [ |
__________________________________________________________________________ S | Noncasn
_______________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

PAGE 1 OF 1 Page 3

Name of organization

MINTISTRY VITTLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

Employer identification number

26-2795365

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. (c)
from Descripti f o h iven FMV (or estimate) Date :st):e' ed
Part| ription of noncash property giv (See instructions.) v
VAN FOR CHARIS HOUSE .
|
PR || TR 6,000 12/07/23
(a) No. (c)
from Description of no(:c):ash property given FMV (or estimate) Date :sc):eived
Part | (See instructions.)
(a) No. (c)
from Description of no(:t):ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :::t):eived
Part| P (See instructions.)
(a) No. (c)
from Description of nc::lash property given PUVI(cvastimsts) Date ::t):eived
Partl (See instructions.)
(a) No. (c)
e Description of ncfrl:():ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(::t):eived
Part| P P 9 (See instructions.)
(a) No. {c)
from Description of ntf:t):ash roperty given iy (origstimate) Date r(:<):eived
Part | P ks & (See instructions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No, 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 20 23
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemnal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . ... ... . ... .. . .. l:] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . ... ... .. .. ..o oo l_l Yes |_| No
Part 1l Conservation Easements

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educalion'j Preservation of a historically important land area

|_ Protection of natural habitat L Preservation of a certified historic structure

u Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line2a 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(N) (AN BYII)? . D Yes D No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Partlll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XliI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

(ii) Assets included in Form 890, Part X $.  cmemrvreesocios

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIll, line1 S
b_Assetsincludedin Form990.Part X .................................. O
For Papemork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 2
Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).

a i_ Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange program
b | | Scholarly research e | | Other
¢ | | Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar . .
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? _........ e g e T | | Yes | | No

PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year 1e

Ending balance | 1f _

2a Did the organization inclyde an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . 1_] Yes | | No
b_If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XIll .. ...l

PartV  Endowment Funds

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

== o a0

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

losses

¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on Ilnes 2a 2b and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations" 3a(i)

2 (300D

b If“Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . ... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Baok value
(investment) (other) depreciation
taland 259,100 259,100
b Buildings . 2,516,062 2,516,062
¢ Leasehold improvements .. . . 1,850 1,850
d Equipment .. 420,328 420,328
e Other g 1,071,091 -1,071,091
Total. Add Ilnes 1a through 1e {Co.'umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10¢c, column (B)) . R r 2,126,249

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC.

26-2795365 Page 3

Part VIl Investments — Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV

line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(3 Other s s s s s

BB T NS S B
B s ————
i SO i S A R A

cn ) s SRR S e
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

“Part VIl Investments — Program Related

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV

line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

{c) Methed of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

0]

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B)) . ... ..

PartIX Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

4

(8)

(6)

(7)

(8

()]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))

Part X Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

0]

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)) .

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon ] f nanmal statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ... []

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990)2023 MINTISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 4

Part XI

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants .. .. 2c

d Other(Describe in Part XIL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough 2d . i 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XWL.) 4b

c Addlinesdaanddb 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) ... ... ... .......................... 5
Part XL Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .. 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . L 2a

b Prioryear adjustments 2b

C Otherlosses 2¢

d Other(Describe in Part XIL.) s 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2¢
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . g 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIIl, line7o0 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XUL) 4b

C Addlines4aanddb e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line18.) ... .............................. | S

Part Xill Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page §
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

DAA



Pg 33

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Romi330) et e o ear antared more than 15,000 on Form 890.£2, lne 6.~ 2023

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Fonnsso for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT QOLIVE, INC. 26=2795365

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

|| Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
LJ

D Phone solicitations
| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part V1) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ...

b If“Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants

g D Special fundraising events

a o o o

— T DR e

) o raiiachave . ) v) Amou_nt paid to (v} Amot.-mt paid to
(i) Name and address of individual » . custody or (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
cantributions?) col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
- - | P U e Py Parer

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2Z. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE,

INC.

26-2795365

Page 2

Partll Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {(b) Event #2 (c) Other events
{d) Total events
CLAY SHOOT NONE (add col. (a) through
= (event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
3
c
[
é 1 Gross receipts 108,604 108,604
2 Less: Contributions 63,142 63,142
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line )i vz e 45,462 45,462
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes 2,584 2,584
8 | 6 Rentfacility costs 11,137 11,137
2
25 | 7 Food and beverages
7]
2
A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 8,365 8,365
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) 22,086
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ......... I 23,376
Partlll Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
" , (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add
g a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (€))
>
&
1 Grossrevenue .. .. ..
§ 2 Cashprizes
c
[
u%- 3 Noncash prizes
g
%’ 4 Rentffacility costs
§ Other direct expenses ) _
| Yes % (Yes % || |Yes _...%
6 Volunteerlabor | | No No No

7

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ..o

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? .
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If“Yes,” explain:

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule G (Form990)2023 MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . | | Yes | | No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? ... .. ... ... ... ..o i D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's facility 13a %
b ANOUISIBR TACIIY | 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name ...................................................................................................................................
Address ..................................................................................................................................
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TOVEMUET e [] ves [ ] No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty $ .. ... .. ... .. ..
¢ If“Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name ......................................................................................................................................
RIS | eaRgESnneenfeeeseenesebeen seeee oA S AT SR SRR
16 Gaming manager information:
Name ............................................................................................................................
Gaming manager compensaton$
Description of services provided
D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICeNSe? D Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $

PartlVv  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE M . a OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions 2 0 2 3
Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury . Ana‘:h. 9 Fom'l . . . Open TO PUb"c
Intermal Revenus Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365
Part | Types of Property
@ (b) @ (@)
Check if Number of contributions or ::oc:;: :::::Tg: Method of determining
applicable items confributed Form 990, Part VI, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

1 At—Worksofat

2 Art—Historical treasures

3 Art—Fractional interests

4 Books and publications

5 Clothing and household

goods ... ...

6 Carsand other vehicles X 1 6,000

7 Boatsandplanes

8 Intellectual property

9 Securities— Publicly traded

10  Securities — Closely held stock

11 Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12 Securities — Miscellaneous

13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
StrUCtures ......................

14 Qualified conservation
contribution—Other

15 Real estate—Residential

16 Real estate— Commercial

17 Real estate—Other

18 Collectibles

19 Foodinventory X 1 43,362
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts

23  Scientific specimens” S

24  Archeological artifacts

25 Other( . )}

26 Other( .. )

27 Oter( )

28  Other ( )

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? i 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

COMI DU OIS ? 31| X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X

b If“Yes," describe in Part Il.
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2023 MTNTSTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365 Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2023
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME No. 1545 0047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
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Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report 2022 & 2023
For calendar year 2023, or tax year beginning 04/01/23 ,ending 03/31/24
Name Taxpayer Identification Number
MINISTRY VILLAGE AT OLIVE, INC. 26-2795365
2022 2023 Differences
1. Contributions, gifts, grants 1L 1,368,487 2, 138,137 769,650
2. Membership dues and assessments 2,
3. Government contributionsand grants 3.
S | 4. Program service revenue 4. 1,441,387 1,378,240 -63,147
S |5 Investmentincome 5. 144 12,801 12,657
> | 6. Proceeds from tax exemptbonds 6.
; 7. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory [ 7.
8. Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events 8. 16,761 23,376 6,615
9. Netincome or (loss) fromgaming ... ... ... . ... ... .. 9.
10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory 10.
1. Other revenue |1 105,030 18,985 -86,045
12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12. 2; 931,809 34 5715239 639,730
13. Grants and similar amounts paid 13. 41,948 53,267 11,319
14. Benefits paid to or for members 14.
o [15. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15. 1l 176 73,303 1,927
® 16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits | 16. 1,432,609 1,484,556 51,947
o [17. Professional fundraisingfees 17.
& h8. Other professional fees 18. 54,008 103,394 49,386
W 49, Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance | 19. 157,671 220,127 62,456
20. Depreciation and Depletion . . 20. 146,482 138,229 -8,253
1. Otherexpenses -~ 21. 437,025 404,083 —-32,942
2. Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 | 22, 2,341,519 2,476,959 135,440
3. Excess or (Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. 590,290 1,094,580 504,290
4. Total exemptrevenuve 24. 2,931,809 3,571,539 639,730
c [@5. Total unrelated revenve 25.
2 P6. Total excludable revenve 26. 1,546,561 1,410,026 =136;535
g R7. Totalassets 27. 3,028,428 2,826,075 -202,353
S P28. Total liabiltes 28. 1,395,358 -1,395,358
< P9. Retained eamings 29. 1,633,070 2,826,075 1,193,005
£ B0. Number of voting members of goveming body 30. 12 11
© 1. Number of independent voting members of govemning body | 31 12 11
2. Number of employees 32. 74 15
3. Number of volunteers 33.) 100 100
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CLAY SHOOT
Other Direct Fundraising or Gaming Expenses
Description Amount
OTHER $
SUPPLIES 8,365

TOTAL $ 8,365
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Pensacola, Florida

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of March 31, 2022, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. as of March 31, 2022, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.'s
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are
available to be issued.



Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

M&w CON Yl

Durst Jordan, CPA, PA
August 8, 2022



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

As of March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash $ 247,831
Accounts receivable 16,638
Prepaid expenses 5,500
Total current assets 269,969
Non-Current Assets
Property and equipment
(Net of accumulated depreciation and
amortization of $786,382) 2,343,820
Total non-current assets 2,343,820
Total Assets $ 2,613,789

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 9,802
Accrued payroll 47,797
Deferred revenue 6,709
Current portion long-term debt 57,888
Total current liabilities 122,196

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term debt, less current portion 1,397,128
Total Liabilities 1,519,324

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 1,046,639
With donor restrictions 47,826
Total Net Assets 1,094,465
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,613,789

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
3



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Statement of Activities

For the year ending March 31, 2022

Revenue and Support
Contributions
Grants
In-kind donations
Social enterprises

Fundraising events, net of cost of direct

benefits to donors
Other income
Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenue and support

Expenses
Program services:
Charis House
Tender Hearts Caring Hands
Social enterprises
Other programs
Total program services
Supporting services:
General and administrative
Fundraising
Total supporting services
Total expenses

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of Year
Net Assets - End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
589,819 $ 123,540 713,359
- 68,113 68,113
100,794 63,822 164,616
1,197,328 - 1,197,328
63,015 - 63,015
8,978 - 8,978
290,664 (290,664) =
2,250,598 (35,189) 2,215,409
304,748 - 304,748
207,377 - 207,377
1,274,054 - 1,274,054
51,700 - 51,700
1,837,879 - 1,837,879
291,969 - 291,969
1,747 - 1,747
293,716 - 293,716
2,131,595 - 2,131,595
119,003 (35,189) 83,814
927,636 83,015 1,010,651
1,046,639 $ 47,826 1,094,465
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Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended March 31, 2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Deferred revenue
Net cash from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Net cash from investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Principal payments on debt

Net Change in Cash
Cash - Beginning of Year
Cash - End of Year

Supplemental Disclosures:
Interest paid

83,814

139,351

1,974
2,936

(3,888)
22,592

(56)

246,723

(132,764)

(132,764)

(100,190)

13,769
234,062

247,831

58,513

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2022

NOTE 1 —- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Organization and Purpose
Ministry Village at Olive, Inc. (“Ministry Village”) was organized as a not-for-profit corporation
under the laws of the State of Florida in 2008 to provide human services such as medical services,
shelter for women in drug and alcohol recovery, benevolence, addiction and recovery support, and
other ministries as needed.

Ministry Village is primarily funded by support from the general public and Olive Baptist Church, of
which it is a separate ministry.

In 2013, Ministry Village began operating the Bargain Center, a retail operation, where home
furnishings, clothes, and other miscellaneous items are donated and then sold to the community at a
greatly reduced price.

In 2017, The Board of Directors of Ministry Village voted to move forward in establishing an Early
Learning Center on the Ministry Village Campus with the purpose of expressing the love of Christ
thru discipleship and early learning education to the children in our area. A feasibility study of an
Early Learning Center was conducted, and the results indicated a positive cash flow. The Early
Learning Center opened in September 2018.

B. Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of
America. Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities.
Under ASC 958, the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets
with donor restrictions. A description of the net asset categories are as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — The part of net assets of a not-for-profit that is not subject
to donor-imposed restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions may be designated for
specific purposes by action of the Board of Directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions — The part of net assets of a not-for-profit that is subject to
donor-imposed restrictions. Some donors impose restrictions that are temporary in nature or
purpose restricted. Other donors impose restrictions that are perpetual in nature that neither
expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the
Organization. Purpose restricted net assets are deemed to be restricted for the donor-specified
purpose by explicit donor stipulation. Once appropriated, purpose restricted assets are released
to net assets without donor restrictions.

C. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from these estimates.



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Ministry Village considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

The Organization maintains most of its cash at a federally insured financial institution. Accounts are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 for each institution.
Uninsured cash totaled $14,785 as of March 31, 2022.

E. Accounts Receivable
Receivables consist primarily of funds to be received from services rendered by the Organization’s
specific programs. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. No allowance for doubtful account has been established as management expects
to collect all accounts owed to the Organization.

F. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Donated property is recorded at the estimated fair value on
the date of the donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in
income for the period. The cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to expense as incurred;
renewals and betterments exceeding $1,000 are capitalized. The range for estimated useful lives of
property and equipment is as follows:

Buildings 9 to 30 years
Vehicles 5 years
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 5 to 7 years

G. Contributions
Ministry Village records contributions received as support without donor restrictions or with donor
restrictions depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is
restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other support with
donor restrictions is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction

expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

H. In-kind Donations
Significant professional services and tangible assets are donated to Ministry Village by various
individuals and organizations. Donated professional services and tangible assets are recorded at fair
value at the date of donation, and are included in revenue and expenses, or capitalized where
applicable, in the period received.




Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

L

Social Enterprises
Social enterprises consist of revenue recognized by Ministry Village for the Bargain Center and Early
Learning Centet.

Bargain Center revenue is recognized by Ministry Village at the time the goods are sold. No value for
donated Bargain Center inventory is included in these financial statements due to the uncertainty
about realizability of the value.

Early Learning Center revenue is recognized by Ministry Village at the time the services are provided.
Any amounts received for future services are included in deferred revenue in the statements of
financial position.

Income Taxes

The Organization is organized under the laws of the State of Florida as a nonprofit corporation and
was recognized as such by the State of Florida. The Organization is also recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service as a nonprofit corporation under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Therefore, no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
The Organization is required to file Form 990 to the Internal Revenue Service.

Functional Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been detailed in the Statement of
Functional Expenses and summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Expenses
directly related to a program or supporting services are charged to that program or supporting service.
Labor costs of management are allocated between program services and supporting services based on
established percentages of actual labor hours worked.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Leases: In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) (ASU 2016-02). The
main principle of this revised accounting guidance requires that lessees recognize all leases (other than
leases with a term of twelve months or less) on the balance sheet as lease liabilities, based upon the
present value of the lease payments, with corresponding right of use assets. ASU 2016-02 also makes
targeted changes to other aspects of the current guidance, including the lease classification criteria and
the lessor accounting model. The amendments in ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Organization
for annual reporting periods ending after December 15, 2021. This guidance will be adopted on April
1, 2022. The exact impact of the adoption of the standard has yet to be determined.

. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 8, 2022, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.



Ministry Village at Olive, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ending March 31, 2022

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization as of March 31, 2022:

Land $ 259,100
Buildings 2,488,019
Vehicles 70,081
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 311,152
Leasehold improvements 1,850
3,130,202
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (786,382)
$ 2,343,820

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $139,351 for the year ended March 31, 2022.
NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM DEBT

On November 2, 2017, the Organization signed a loan agreement with the maximum outstanding
principal balance of $1,600,000 from a financial institution to fund construction of the Early Learning
Center. The loan has a fixed interest rate of 3.85% due monthly. Principal payments began in June 2020.
The loan matures on November 2, 2039. The loan is secured with a negative pledge agreement or real
estate.

Long-term debt as of March 31, 2022 is summarized as follows:

Note payable to bank: interest only payments through May 2020,

payments of $9,617 beginning June 2020 through November 2039 §$ 1,455,016
Less current portion (57,888)
Long-term debt, less current portion $ 1,397,128

Annual maturities of the note payable are as follows:

For the year ended March 31,
2023 $ 57,888
2024 60,040
2025 62,575
2026 65,062
2027 67,647

Thereafter 1,141,804
Total $ 1,455,016
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